LANCASTER

CITY COUNCIL

Promoting City, Coast & Countryside

Committee: LICENSING ACT SUB-COMMITTEE

Date: TUESDAY, 18 DECEMBER 2018
Venue: LANCASTER TOWN HALL
Time: 10.30 A.M.
AGENDA
1. The Storey, Meeting House Lane, Lancaster (Pages 1 - 104)

Determination of Application following Relevant Representations
ADMINISTRATIVE ARRANGEMENTS
(i) Membership
Councillors Claire Cozler, lan Clift and Colin Hartley
(i) Queries regarding this Agenda
Please contact Jane Glenton, Democratic Services - telephone: (01524) 582068 or email

jglenton@lancaster.gov.uk.

SUSAN PARSONAGE,
CHIEF EXECUTIVE,
TOWN HALL,
DALTON SQUARE,
LANCASTER, LA1 1PJ

Published on Monday, 10 December 2018.



Page 1 Agenda ltem 1

LICENSING ACT SUB COMMITTEE

Licensing Act 2003
Premise Licence Grant -

The Storey, Meeting House Lane, Lancaster, LA1 1TH
Determination of Application following
Relevant Representations
18th December 2018

Report of Licensing Manager

PURPOSE OF REPORT

To enable members to determine an application for a Premise Licence under Section 17 of
the Licensing Act 2003 submitted by Sarah Price as the Facilities Manager on behalf of
Lancaster City Council (the Applicant), Dalton Square, Lancaster, LA1 1PJ for The Storey,

Meeting House Lane, Lancaster, LA1 1TH following the receipt of relevant representations.

The report is public

RECOMMENDATIONS

a) The Sub Committee is requested to determine, in light of the representations
made against the application, the agreements made between all parties
concerned through the mediation process.

b) The Sub Committee is requested to have regard to the Council’s Statement of
Licensing Policy, The Licensing Act 2003 and any Regulations made under that
Act as well as Government Guidance.

¢) Members must decide whether to grant the application as requested, modify
any conditions of the licence as agreed, or to reject the whole application.

d) Members are reminded that they should state the reasons for their decision.

1.0 Introduction

1.1 The Council grants permissions for Premises Licences which are submitted under
the Licensing Act 2003 (the Act). ‘The Applicant’ submitted, on 30" October 2018, an
application under Section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for a Premises Licence for
premises known as The Storey, Meeting House Lane, Lancaster, LA1 1TH.
The application is for a licence to facilitate the following licensable activities:

e Provision of Plays (Indoors + Outdoors)



1.2

2.0

2.1

Page 2

08:00hrs to 00:00hrs Monday — Sunday

e Provision of Films (Indoors)
08:00hrs to 00:00hrs Monday — Sunday

e Provision of Live Music (Indoors + Qutdoors)
08:00hrs to 00:00hrs Monday — Sunday

e Provision of Recorded Music (Indoors + Outdoors)
08:00hrs to 00:00hrs Monday — Sunday

¢ Provision of Performances of Dance (Indoors + Outdoors)
08:00hrs to 00:00hrs Monday — Sunday

e Provision of anything of a similar description to Live Music, Recorded Music
or Performances of Dance (Indoors + Outdoors)
08:00hrs to 00:00hrs Monday — Sunday

¢ Late Night Refreshment (Indoors + Outdoors)
23:00hrs to 01:00hrs Monday — Sunday

o Supply of Alcohol (Indoors + Outdoors)
08:00hrs to 01:00hrs Monday — Sunday

o Hours Premises are Open to the Public
08:00hrs to 01:30hrs Monday — Sunday

Details of the application for the premises licence are set out in the application form,
which is Appendix 1 to this report.

There is a statutory requirement to advertise such applications for a period of 28
days, in which time representations in support or in objection of the application can
be submitted. The last date of representations was 27t November 2018. The Public
Notice was displayed on the premises for 28 days and the Public Notice was also
published in the Lancaster Guardian on 8" November 2018.

Any representation submitted must relate to the likely impact of the grant of the
licence on one or more of the four licensing objectives which are:

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder;
Public Safety;

The Prevention of Public Nuisance;
The Protection of Children from Harm.

O O O O

Background

During the 28 day representation period, a representation was received from
Lancashire Police (PC2338 Andrew Taylor — Licensing Officer Lancaster Police
Station) Appendix 2.

Lancashire Police requested conditions be put on the Premises Licence as per
below:

e Challenge 25 scheme in operation;

o Proof of Age scheme in operation;

e Staff training in relation to alcohol sales;



2.2

23

24

Page 3

Incident book to be kept at the premises;

CCTV in use and images kept for minimum 30 days;
Drugs Policy in place;

Daily and Bookings risk assessments;

Personal Licence holder on duty at all times.

There were FIVE representations received from ‘other people’ as defined by the Act
who were all residents within close proximity of the premises between 12t and 26"
November 2018. Copies of these representations are attached at Appendix 3 to this
report.

These representations were mainly around the hours of operation and noise issues
that may encounter in relation to the outdoor activities permitted at those times.

The parties which submitted a representation against the grant of the Premises
Licence application were as follows:

Representation | Name Address Date received at
Number Licensing Office
1 Mrs Jenny Eaden 14 Castle Park 12-11-2018
Lancaster LA1 1YQ

2 Mr GR & Mrs JRM 22 Castle Park 15-11-2018
Ward Lancaster LA1 1YQ

3 Mrs Diane Lamb Flat B, 24 Castle Park 20-11-2018
Lancaster LA1 1YQ

4 Mr William Weir 20 Castle Park 16-11-2018
Lancaster LA1 1YQ

5 Ms Maureen McNeil Flat 2, 24 Castle Park 26-11-2018
Lancaster LA1 1YQ

The representations relate to the likely impact of the grant of the licence in relation
to four licensing objectives, namely:

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder;
Public Safety;

The Prevention of Public Nuisance;
The Protection of Children from Harm.

O O O O

Under Section 18(3) of the Act, it is necessary for a hearing to be held to consider the
application, as representations have been received from a Responsible Authority and
Other Persons. The relevant section prescribes:

Where relevant representations are made, the authority must-

(a) Hold a hearing to consider them, unless the authority, the applicant and each
person who has made such representations agree that a hearing is unnecessary,
and

(b) Having regard to the representations, take such of the steps mentioned in
subsection (4) (if any) as it considers appropriate for the promotion of the

licensing objectives.

The steps are-




2.5

2.6

2.7

2.8

29

Page 4

(a) to grant the licence subject to —

(i) the conditions mentioned in subsection 2 (a) modified to such extent as
the authority considers appropriate for the promotion of the licensing
objectives and

(i) any condition which must under section 19,20 or 21 be included in the
licence;

(b) to exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable activities to which
the application relates;

The Council’'s Statement of Licensing Policy is attached at Appendix 4 to this report.
The following sections are important to this application:

Section 2 refers to the exemptions set out in the Act following the Live Music Act
Order.

Section 3 refers the duty to protect residential properties and having wider
considerations to the application.

Section 4 refers to the representations by Responsible Authorities and Other
persons.

Section 9 refers to Operating Schedule and Conditions.

Section 11 refers to Opening Hours.

Section 13 refers to Public Nuisance (noise).

Section 14 refers to Prevention of Crime and Disorder.

Section 15 refers to Public Safety.

Section 16 refers to Live Music, Dancing, Theatre and Indoor Sport.

The representation received from Lancashire Police (Appendix 2) on 6" November
2018 was forwarded to the Applicant for their agreement. On 7" November 2018, the
Applicant responded by agreeing to the Conditions put forward by Lancashire Police.

In relation to the Representations received from the ‘Other Persons’ (Appendix 2)
being the residents, the Licensing section requested both parties who had made the
representations and the Applicant, if they would like to take part in a mediation
process which would be facilitated by them as part of the Licensing process.

This was agreed by Representation number 2 (Mr & Mrs Ward) and a meeting held
on 20" November 2018 at their home address at their request due to personal
reasons. Also in attendance was Representation 4 Mr Weir who had been invited by
Mr Ward.

Licensing Officer Mr Wajed Igbal chaired a meeting between Mr & Mrs Ward, Mr Weir
and Sarah Price as the Applicant. During the meeting, a verbal agreement was
reached that satisfied all parties.

The Applicant put forward that all outdoor activities will cease at 23:00hrs which was
welcome by the parties in attendance. The new timings would be as follows (indoor
timings to remain the same however outdoor activities to cease at 23:00hrs):

¢ Provision of Plays (Indoors + Outdoors)
08:00hrs to 00:00hrs Monday — Sunday (Indoors)
08:00hrs to 23:00hrs Monday — Sunday (Outdoor)

e Provision of Films (Indoors)
08:00hrs to 00:00hrs Monday — Sunday



Page 5

Provision of Live Music (Indoors + Qutdoors)
08:00hrs to 00:00hrs Monday — Sunday (Indoors)
08:00hrs to 23:00hrs Monday — Sunday (Outdoor)

Provision of Recorded Music (Indoors + Outdoors)
08:00hrs to 00:00hrs Monday — Sunday (Indoors)
08:00hrs to 23:00hrs Monday — Sunday (Outdoor)

Provision of Performances of Dance (Indoors + Outdoors)
08:00hrs to 00:00hrs Monday — Sunday (Indoors)
08:00hrs to 23:00hrs Monday — Sunday (Outdoor)

Provision of anything of a similar description to Live Music, Recorded Music
or Performances of Dance (Indoors + Outdoors)

08:00hrs to 00:00hrs Monday — Sunday (Indoors)

08:00hrs to 23:00hrs Monday — Sunday (Outdoor)

Late Night Refreshment (Indoors ONLY now)
23:00hrs to 01:00hrs Monday — Sunday

Supply of Alcohol (Indoors + Outdoors)
08:00hrs to 01:00hrs Monday — Sunday (Indoors)
08:00hrs to 23:00hrs Monday — Sunday (Outdoors)

Hours Premises are Open to the Public
08:00hrs to 01:30hrs Monday — Sunday

Also the Applicant agreed to notify the residents of any outdoor activities taking place
at the Premises with a seven day written notice. Mr & Mrs Ward requested if
conditions on the current Premises Licences be transferred to the new licence which
was agreed verbally by the Applicant.

The conditions requested were:

Hours reduced for outdoor activities to 23:00hrs

The Storey to give 7 days’ notice to residents for outdoor activities

Bookings contain details of parking provisions for users (not agreed to be put
on licence as will be on booking form and not relevant to Licensing
Objectives)

CCTV installed and in covering entrances and images kept for 14 days

Staff training including Challenge 25, first aid etc.

Log of refusals kept

Personal licence holder on duty for activities taking place after 23:00hrs

Risk Assessments carried out

All windows and doors to be kept closed after 23:00hrs except for access and
egress

Children accompanied by adults at all times

These conditions were agreed by the Applicant in writing following submission by Mr
& Mrs Ward on 22" November 2018. The Applicant and Licensing agreed that some
conditions put forward overlapped what Lancashire Police had put forward and these
be incorporated once the Premises Licence be issued.



Page 6

2.10 Following the agreement of conditions and timings amended by the Applicant with Mr
& Mrs Ward, the other four parties agreed to withdraw their representations once
details were forwarded to them of the amendments. This were done on 27"
November 2018 via email to Licensing.

3.0 Conclusion

3.1 Members are reminded that through mediation the applicant has agreed to the
conditions put forward by:

e Lancashire Police as a Responsible Authority
¢ Residents who are known as ‘Other Persons’.

The applicant has also reduced the hours of licensable activities taking place
outdoors so as not to cause nuisance to the nearby residents who are in agreement
to the reduction in hours.

Therefore, a compromise has been reached by all parties concerned and all parties
concerned are satisfied with the amended application.

3.2 Members should have regard to the Council’'s Statement of Licensing Policy, The
Licensing Act 2003 and any Regulations made under that Act, Government Guidance
and the representations when reaching their decision.

Members should decide whether to grant the application as requested following the
amendments, modify any conditions of the licence, or to reject the whole application.
Members should also state the reasons for their decision.

3.3 Members are reminded that they must follow the rules of natural justice, and must
also consider human rights implications. In particular, in accordance with Article 6, all
parties are entitled to a fair hearing.

Consideration also needs to be given to the right to respect for private and family life
and home, contained within Article 8, although this is a qualified right, and
interference is permitted where this is in accordance with the law, or is necessary in a
democratic society in the interests of public safety or the prevention of crime and
disorder, or for the protection of the rights and freedoms of others.

Article 1 of the First Protocol provides that every person is entitled to the peaceful

enjoyment of his possessions, although again this right is qualified in the public
interest.

CONCLUSION OF IMPACT ASSESSMENT
(including Diversity, Human Rights, Community Safety, Sustainability and Rural
Proofing)

None.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

Financial Services have not been consulted as there are no financial implications.




Page 7

LEGAL IMPLICATIONS

Legal implications are contained within the report. In accordance with Section 181 and
Schedule 5 of the Licensing Act 2003, the parties have a right of appeal to the magistrates
court within 21 days

BACKGROUND PAPERS Contact Officer: Jennifer Curtis
Telephone: 01524 582317

None E-mail: jcurtis@lancaster.gov.uk
Ref: JC/WI/TS




i R
Paged

Appendix 1

Copy of Premises Licence |
Application




Page 9 -

Appendlix

N o
e T

AL
Lancaster For help cantact
Application for a premises licence licensing@lancaster.gavuk
Licensing Act 2003 Talephanes 61524 582033

IR s R
A required information

oo ot

You can save the form at any time and resume It fater, You do not heed to be logged n when you resurme,

Systern reference Not Currently In Use gggl;zggg#ggueﬁfggﬁﬁ zasryﬁsm_
You can put what you want here to help you
Your reference New [Icen_ce July 18 track applications If you make lots of them. jt
is passed to the authority.
. ISR i .
Ave you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant? . . i Put "no" if you are applying on your own
y . P . : behalf or on behalf of a business you ewn or
L. VYes : ® No i e work for.
Applicant Details
* First name ISarah [ A ‘J
* Family hame ]Price ‘ ]
* E-mail sprice@lancaster.gov.uk ' J
Main telephone number [01524 582083 | indude country code..
Other telephone numbet I T J

[ Indicate here if you would prefer notto be contacted by telephone

Are your;
A sole trader Is a business owned by one
petson without any speclal legal structure,

{‘_ Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader
. Applying as an indlvidual means you are

O Applying as an indlvidual
applylng so you can ba employed, or for
sorae other personal reason, such as
. following a hobby,
Applicant Business : .
lsyour business veglsteredin -~ O Yes & No Notes completing the Applicant Business

the UK with Companies section is optional in this form,

House?

Is your business registered O Yes ® No

outside the UK?

Business hame Lancaster Clty Council [rfeé?;ggglr?:rff fegfstered, use it‘cf

VAT nurnbert GR 155777939 J Put "none” If you are not registered for VAT,
Legal status Public Body

@ Quessy's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Cantlhued from previous page..

Yaur position in the business IFacthles Manager

The country where the headquarters of your

Home country _ lUnited Kingdom business is Jocated.
Business Addrass if you have one, this should be your official
address - that is an address required of you
Bullding number or hame lrmmcaster Town Hall ] by law for recelving communications.
treet ]&ﬂto’n Square ] '
' District [ . I
City or town LLancaster ,

County of administrative area [Lancashire

Postcode B (VYETY ¢
Country [United ingdom . ] '
Sgétio_ﬁjz of21° v - ;
PREMISES DETAILS

J/we, as namedn sectlon 1, apply for a premmisés licence under sectlon 17 of the Lieensing-Act 2003 for the premises
| described in section 2 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application te you as the relevant licensing authorlty

in accordance with sectlon 12 of the Licensing Act 2003,
Premises Address

Are you able to provide a postal address, OS map reference or description of the (s

® Address () 0S map reference (O Descriplion

Postal Addrass Of Premisas

Building number or name IThe Storey f { ’
Street _ IMeeting House Lane l

District [ |

City or town ‘Lancaster ]

County or administrative area [Lancash fre _l

Posteode ]Lm 1TH

Country I_Lﬂted Kingdom B ] ‘

Further Details

L

Telephone number |01524 582392

Non-domestic rateabla

value of premises (£) ]39:999 - J |
]

@ Queen's Printey and Controller of HMSO 2009




P‘age 11

Sectlon 2 of 21

APPLICATION DETAILS

In what capacity are you applying for the premis;es licence?
11 Anmdividual or indlviduals
[ Alimited company / limited liabllity partnership
] Apartnership (other than Iimited lability)
_ [Z1 Anunincorporated assoclation
X~ Other (for example-a statutory corporation)
[] Arecognised club
[ -Acharity- .
L[] The proprietor of an educationat establishment
{  Ahealth service body

A person who is registered under part 2 of the Care Standards Act
2000 (¢14) in respect of an independent hospital in Wales

_ A person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 of the Health-and
i [] Social Care Act 2008 In respect of the carrylng on of a regulated
activity {(within the meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in

England

] The chief officer of police of a police force In England and Wales

|-confirm The Following

5 1 am carrying on or proposing ko carry on a buslness which involves
the use of the premises for licensable activities

| am malking the application pursuant to 3 statutory functton

7 Tam making the application purstiant to a function dlscharged by
virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative

Sectlon 4 of 21

NON iNDIVl DUAL RPPLICANTS

Provide name and reglsterad address of applicant in full. Where appropriate give any registered number. In the case ofa
parf:nershlp or other joInt venture (cther than a body carporate), give the name and address of each party concemed.

MNon Individual Applicant's Name

Name [russell Daley |

Detalls

Registered nurbet {(Where I : ]
applicable) 1 . - )

Description of applicant {for example partnership, company, unincorporated assoclation etc)

@ Queen’s Printer and Cohtroller of HMSO 2009




Page 12

'] Contiued from previous page...

Russell Daley is the Catering and Facllitles Officer at The Storay, mainly responsible for running the cafe and bar, The Sterey
is owned and operated by Lancaster City Councll, a local autharity.

Address

- Building number or name the Storey

|
Street !Meet{ng House Lane j
District | _ i | f
Clty of town }Lancastel’ I
County or administrative area ,Lancashire 1

Postcode: (LAT TTH

Country {Unlted Fﬂngéom . | {
Contact Details .

F~mail | lrdaiey@lancaster.gov.uk [ ' '
Telephone number 01524582392 . ' o

Other telephone humber m - 3 J '

* Date of birth I; ] / 'ﬁ-] / Lm ] |

dd mm yyyy

l Bocurnents that demonstrate entilement to

* Naﬁona]ity ]Briﬁsh work in the UK

Section 5 of 21 o o _ | N D L
OPERATING SCHEDULE A -
When do you want the [ 12“’11 “l 2018 l

premlses licence to start?

dd m Yy

If you wish the licence to be
valid only for a limited period, [ 1 /{7 ]/ | |
whei do you want it to end- ad mm Yoy

Provide a general description of the premises

For example the type of premises, its general sftuation ahd layaut and any other information which could be relevant to the
licensing objectives, Where your application Indudes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for
consumption of these off- suppiies you must include a description of where the place will be and s proximity to the

premises,

The Storey is owned and operated by Lancaster City Council and {s situated near to the Castle and train station in the centre
of Lancaster. The building Is In the vicinity of a pub, hote), art studio, and local businesses, The Storey hasa varlaty of uses
Induding Lancaster's Visitor Information Cenire, tenanted office spaces, rooms for hire, performance spaces, and cafe and
bar. We intend to sell alcohof predominantly from the Printroom Cafe and Bar {(separate licence due to nor domestic
rateable value being different for different areas of the property) for consumption in this same area. Due to functions and

& Queen's Printerand Controlley 6of HMSO 2009




Page 13

| Continved from previous page... -
&vents there wil Be oCcasions whete a temporary bat Tn a different space within the bullding s more appropriate, hende

this licence application. Once purchased, the alcohol may be taken in to The Storey Gardens, which is an enclosed walled
garden to the rear of the property, The gardens back on to houses oh Castle Park

If 5,000 or more people are
expected to attend the
premises at any ohe time,
state the number expected to
attend

Section 6 of 21 -

PROVISION OF PLAYS

See guidance on regulated entertalnment
Will you be providing plays?
(= Yes ' Y No-

S(tnndard Days And Timings

MONDAY | o
‘ ‘ i Give timings in 24 hour clock
Start |08:00 End {e.q., 16:00) and only give deialls for the days
of the week when you intend the premises

Start End l:] to be used for the activity.
TUESDAY '
Start [08:00 | £nd
Start End l:
WEDNESDAY
| Start [08:00 End
Start d [
THURSDAY |

. statt [08:00 e

9 08 09 08 [F OF

Start Bad [
FRIDAY |

Start {08:00 End

Start nd | ]
SATURDAY

Start fo8:00 Fnd

 Start End E:]
SUNDAY

Start 06:00 End

Start

i

& Guean's Printer and Controller of BMSO 2009




Page 14

Continued from previous page,,.
Whare taking place in a building or other
structure tick as appropriate, Indoors may

Will the performance of a play take place indoors or outdoors or both?

' () Indoors O Outdoors @ Both " includeatent.

vy

| State type of activity to be authorlsed, If not already stated, and.give relevant further detalls, for example {(but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified o unamplified, :

Performers can hive a number of our spacas in order to perform plays which may include rausic that 1s amplified,

“Stafe any seasonal variations for performing plays-
For example {but not exclusively) where the activity will accur on additional days dutlng the summer months,

Non standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the performance of a play at different tirmes from those listed in
the column on the Teft; list below ’

| For example {but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to.go on fonger on a particular day e.g. Chrlstmas Eve. .

Section 7 of 21
PROVISION OF FILMS
See guidance on regulated entertalnment

WI you be providing fllms? » {
= Yes {O No
Standard Days And Timings

O
MONDAY . Give timings in 24 hour clock.

Start "End |00:00 {e.4., 16:00) and only give detalls for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
Start li’ End l:__—l to be used for the activity.
TUESDAY - :
| Start End
Stat [ ]
WEDNESDAY

Start Jo&00 T End
o[ ]

Start

L

@ Quean's Printer andl Condraller of HMSO 2002




Contfnued frem previols page..

THURSDAY S
Start | End
Start :j End ::'
FRIDAY ' :
Start End
sart| ] ind ||
SATURDAY
Start @E— End -
saet || end [ |
; SUNDAY
) start g0 | End
Start l: End l::j

Where taldng place In a building or other
structure tick as appropilate. Indoors may
& Indoors < Outdoors () Both “include atent, :

Will the exhibition of films take place indoors or sutdoors or both?

State type of actlvity to be authotised, if not already stated, and ghve relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music wiil be amplified or unamplified. \

We will screen films as well as hire out spaces in order for others ta screen films, In both cases the sound will be amplified.

State any seasonal vatfations for the exhibion of film

F{ axample (but not exclusively) whete the actiyity will occur on additional days during the sumrﬁer months,

Non standard timings. Where the prermises will be used for the exhibition of film at different times from those fisted in {he
column on the left, Hst below .

Far example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve,

SectionBaf21

PROVISION OF INDOQOR SPORTING EVENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

©® Queen's Printar and Controller of HMSQ 2009




_{ Continued from previous page...

WIll you be providing indoor sporting events?

 Yes & No

Secfion‘ﬂ of 21

PROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTA]NMEN%S

See duidance on regulated entertainment
Wl you be providing boxing or wrestling entertainments?

€3 Yes 5 No

Saction 10 of 21

PROVISION OF LIVE JUSIC

_ See guidance on reguiated entertainment
W you be providing llve music? -
@ Yes O No

Standard Days And Timings

EQO:OO, J

00:00

00:00

00.00

MONDAY

Start End [00:00

Start f {
TUESDAY

Start . End

sart || End
WEDNESDAY

Start @E End

st End
THURSDAY

Start End

Start I::] End
FRIDAY

Start End

Stat| | End
SATURDAY

Start End

st [ | End

LR

Glve timings In 24 hour clock.

{e.g, 16:00) and only give details for the days]|.

of the week when-you Intend the premises

to be ysed forthe activity.

o

@ Queen's Printerand Controller of HMSO 2009




Page 17

Continued from pravious page..,

st [o500 | End
Start I:] ' End ] - l

Wil the performance of live music take place indoors of outdoors or both?  Where faking place in a bullding or other
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may

 Indoors ¢ . Outdoors & Both include a tent.

SUNDAY

State type of activity to be authorised, If not already statad, and give relsvant further detalls, for example (but not
exchisively) whether or not mustc will be amplified or unampiified.

Live music could be atranged by us or by the rootn hirers and this may include The Storey Gardens. Music could be acoustic
ot amplified.

5_{ e any seasonal vartations for the performance of live music

For example {but not exclushvely) where the éctivity will oteur on additional days during the summer months,

Non-standard thmlrgs, Where the premises will be used for the performance of live music at different times from those listed
in the column on the left, list below

Fer example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity fo gowem longer on a particular day e.g. Christimas Eve.

|| We would request to extend the live music until 02:00 on New Year's fve.

‘T"‘{ E —
%EF?IIOH T1of21

PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC
Sea guidance on regulated enferfainment

Wili you be providing recorded music?
@ Yes O No
Standard Pays And Timings

MONDAY ‘ ,
Give timings In 24 hour dock,
Stark 08:00 End {e.g,, 16:00) and only give details for the days

sar[__| o [ Jiobeuscarormercoiy
TUESDAY |
Start End _

sat] | ed| |

& Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Page 18

Continued from previous page...

WEDNESDAY ‘
Start ind [oo00 |
st [ | end [ ]

“THURSDAY
start [os00 | End
swt| | gmd | ]

FRIDAY

- Start End @
Start !:} End I:

SATURDAY | _ /
stert [os00 End ‘L
sat| ] pnd | ]

SUNDAY |
Start [0s00 | End
stat | ] md [ ]

Where taking place in a building or other
structure lekas appropriate. indoors may
O Indoors : O Outdoors @ Both indude a tent,

Will the playing of recorded music take place indoors or cutdoors or both?

' State type of activity to be autharlsed, if not already stated, and give relavant further detafls, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

Recorded music may be provided and played by us of the room hirers and would ba amplified.

|
N

State any seasonal variations for playing recorded music

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days duting the summer months,

Non-standard tiings, Where the premises will be used for the playing of recorded music at different times from those listed
In the column on the left, st helow . )

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve,

We would request to extend the live music uriil 02:00 on New Year's Eve,

© Quiean's Printer and Controller of HAMSO 2009




Page 19

Continuad from pravions page...

Segtion 12 of 21 I

PROVISION OF PERFDﬁMANCES OFDANCE
See guldance on regulated entertainment

will you be providing performances of dance?

G
=
=3

{=: Yes
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY Glve timings in 24 hour clock,

V Start [08:00 : End {e.q, 16:00) and only-give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises

Start l::] End l:l to be used for the activity,
TUESDAY o . |
C Start End
Start l_—__—_:l | - End ]:]
WEDNESDAY | | .
Start Joso0 | End
sat{ ] fd [ ]
THURSDAY |
Start End
sart] | end [ ]
FRIDAY
Start End
st [ ] ed [ ]
¢ SATURDAY ,
Start ]@ End IE_BE
st || End [ ]
- SUNBAY
Start . End
Start [:] End E:]

Where taking place in a bullding or other
structure tick as approprlate, Indoors may
Outdoors # Both inciude a tent,

Wik the parformance of dance take place Indoots of outdoors or both?

O

O Indoors

State type of activity to be authorlsed, If not already stated, and give relevant further detafls, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unampilified,

Either us ot hirers may wish fo put on dance performances in the spaces and they would include amplifled music,

@ Gueen's Fiinter and Contraller of HMSO 2009




Continied from previous page,..

State any seasonal varlatlons for the performance of dance

For eﬁcampie {but not exclusively) where theactivity will occur on additional days during the suraimer months,

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the parformance of dance at different times from those listed in
the column on the left, list befow

For example (but'not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a partlcular day e.g. Christmas Eve,

Saction 13 of 21 . o
PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR PESCRIPTION TO LIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC-OR PERFORMANCES OF
DANCE

See-guldance on regulated entertalnment

Wilt you be providing anything similar to live music, recorded music ot

performances of dance?
@ Yes + () No
Standard Days And Timings
MONDAY Give timings In 24 hour clock,
Start o End @E {eug., 16:00) and only give details for the days
. of the weelk when you Intend the premises
Start J———] Find l:l to be used for the activity. 'S
TUESDAY
start [08:00 End
Start T End I:]
WEDNESDAY ' . |
Start End
sae| | End ||
THURSDAY
Start - End
Start ]:I End l::]

€ Queen's Printer and Corriroller of HMSO 2009




: Page 21

Continued from previous page...

FRIDAY _
st Josoo | End [00:00
strt | ] Bd [ ]
SATURDAY
Start A End
Start Ej ‘End ,:I
SUNDAY | | |

Frrea descriptioﬁ of the type of entertainment that will be provided

Like & theatre, there is the potentlal for a varlety of performancés to be hosted that may not fall in to the categories of live
music, recorded music ar dance.

Where takivig place in a bullding or othey
structure tick as appropriate, Indoors may
(Y Indoors () Outdoors f Both o include a tent,

Will this entertainment take place indoor‘sfor outdoors or both?.

State type of activity to be authotised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
1 exclusively} whether or notmusic will be amplified or unamplified.

These may be performance pieces which could invelve amplified music.

& “e any seasonal variations fof entertainment
“

Eor example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days durlng the surnmer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will bie used for enteriatnment at different imas from those listed In the column
‘on the left, list below

For example (but nof exc]usfvély), where you wish the activity ta go on longer on & particular day e.g. Chiistmas Eve.

Section 14 of 21 . _
LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT |

@ Quesn’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




[ Contintied from previous page,..
Will you be providing late night refreshment?

(e Yes 3 No
standard Days And Timings

MONDAY Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start End (e.g. 16:00) and only give detalls for the days
st [ d | tobeusediorthenciy
TUESDAY | |
Start End
Start l:—] End f:’
WEDNESDAY
Start Fnd Jot00 | €
Start ]:_: End [:] ' )
THURSDAY
Start End
st [ d |
FRIDAY
Start,_ End
Start E: End ,:]
SATURDAY | ,
Start End
Start l f End [—:] {
SUNDAY
Stort End
Start I:l End- [:l
Will the provision of [ate night refreshment take place indoors or outdoors or
both? . .
O Indoors ) Outdoors (= Both Where taking place in a bullding or other

structure tlcleas appropriate. Indoors may
include a tent,

State type of activity to be authotised, if not already stated, and glve relevant further detalls, for example (but not
exclusively} whether ot not music will be amplified or unamplified. '

The provisian of late night refreshment will be for music events or provision of buffats for private functions and events.

& Queen’s Prlister snd Controfler of HMSC 2009




Page 23

Continued from previous page.

State any seasonal variations
For example (but not excluslvely) where the activity will occur on adiditional days during the summer months

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of late night refreshments at d:ffevent times from
_those llsted in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exciusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a partlcular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

v

{

Saetion 15 of 21+ 7~ ro Lo e T T

SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Will you be selling or supplylng alcohol?

{® Yes O No
“standard Days And Timings
- MONDAY Give timings in 24 hour docl.
Start - End 0100 | e, 16:00)and only glve detalls for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
Start E:l End [:I to be used for the activity,
TURSDAY o
/ Start : End l—é@
- s [ | End [ ]
WEDNESDAY
Start o800 | End
Start I:I End :l
THURSDAY
Start End o100 |
Start r__j - End | ]
_ FRIDAY |
Start @j End
Start l: End [:]

@ Queen's Printer and Cantrofler of HMSO 2008




Continued from previous page...

SATURDAY
Start @Q—_j End J01:00
Start {:’ End
SUNDAY » |

Start ' End [01:00
Start | [ ' End

Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption:

L

If the sale of alcehol is for consumption on
the premises select on, If the sale of alcohol
& Onthepremises- -~ (3 Offthepremises (O Both Is for consumption away from the premises

- select off. If the sale of alcohol is for
consumption an the premises and away
fram the premises select hoth,

—

Stale any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days duving the summer months,

Non-standard timings, Where the premises will be used for the supply of alcohol at different times from those listed in the
column on the left, list-below

For example {but not exduslvely), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Chilstmas Fve.

We would request to extend the sale of alcohol until 62:00 on New Year's Eve,

State the name and details of the Individual whom you wish to specify onthe
licence as premises supervisor

Name
First name | h?ussel[ ' 7
Family name IDa!ey ]
Date of birth CANINE

dd mm o yyyy

@ Quepn’s Printer and Comroller of HMSO 2000




Page 25

Continued from previous page...

Enter the contact's address

Ruilding number of name |’

Street W

IR R

District | [
| Tity or town i
-County or adminlstrative area |Me
Pastcode | ey |
Country lUnited Kingtiem J

Personal Licence numbey ‘ - |
£ nown) lfm -

Issutng Ilcensihg authority
{If known}

l | ancaster/l ancashire ]

PROPOSED DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR CONSENT

How will the consent form of the propesed designated premises supervisor
.be supplied to the authotity? .
& Flectronically, by the proposed designated premises supervisor

7 -Asan attachment to this application

J Ifthe consent form is already subrmitted, ask

the proposed designhated premises
supervisor for Its 'system reference’ or "your
refeyence’,

Reference number for consent
form (if known)

ssdtion 16021 . e . o L

% LT ENTERTAINMENT
Highlight any adult entertainment or services, actlvitles, of other entertalnment or matters ancilfary to the use of the

premises that may glve rise fo concern fn respect of children

Glve Information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary tothe use of the premises which may give
viseto concern in raspect of chlldren, regardless of whether you intend children to have access fo the premises, for example
{but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups efc gambling machines etc.

Section 17 6f21

HOURS PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC
Standard Days And Timings ' '

MONDAY Glvatimings Ir-w 24 hour clock
Start 108:00 End (e.g,, 16:00) and only give detalls for the days
of the weelkowhen you infend the premlses

Start I::I A End Lﬂ l 1o be used for the activity.

& Queen's Printer and Cantroller of HMSO 2009




Page 26

Continued from pravious page..,
TUESDAY
Start end fo130 |
Start l:] End l::[
WEDNESDAY
Stan Fnd
Srt [ ma [ ]
THURSDAY -
Start ) End
Start [ | md [ |
FRIDAY {
Start End ‘
start | ] 2
SATURDAY
Start | End [o130 |
- Start [ ’ : End—"r:]
SUNDAY
| ‘Start End” [a150
Start I:] End l:l
State any seasonal vatlations
For example (but not exclus!ve[y) where the activity will occur on additional days during the surmmer months. y
.
Non standard timings, Whére vou intend to use the premises to be open to the members and guests at different times from

those listed in the column on the left, list below

Far example {but not exclustvely), where you wish the activity to go on fonger on a particular day e.g. Christrmas Eve.

The buflding opens from 8am to 9.30pm, Monday to Saturday as the minimur, It then opens later when we have events on
in the building, hence the requested times Including in this application.

S_ec’tion 18 of 21 7
LICENSING OBJECTIVES
Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General - all four licen;sing oblectives (b,c,d,e) ]

& Ouean's Pintar and Controller of HMSQ 2009




Continued from previous page.

List here steps you wiil take to promote all four ficensing ohjectives together,

Staff will be trained to ensure they are able and informed to deal with safety of the varlous bullding users,

Security and fire systems will be regularly malntained and tested.
Risk assessments will be cartled out and reviewed regularly.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

Rasic CCTV coverage is provided:
The building will have a staff presence whilst it Is open to the public {excluding tenants),

staff will recelve appropriate training.

¢} Public safaty

A adequate number of staffwill be tralned in First Ald to provide coverage,
¥ bullding will comply with all statutory requirements.
Risk assessments will be carried out and reviewed regulatly,

d} The preventlon of public nulsance

The building will have a staff preserice whilst it is open to the public (excluding tenants),
The events and entertainment will be booked appropriately and managed.

Staff will be trained in the appropriate sale of alcohol,
Outdoor reguiated entertalnment will cease by 23:00. Indoor regulat

windows closed to reduce noise,

ad enterfalnment after 23:00 will have doors and

e) The protection of children from harm

Staff shall check for approprfata_age identification when seliing alcohol.
thildren wil only be accompanied by an adult at all times.

@-?ﬁion'ié of 21

NOTES ON DEMDNSTRATiNG ENTITLEMENT TO WORKIN THE i)K

@ Queen's Printer and Controller of BMSC 2009




Page 28

Continued from previous page...
Entitlemant to worldimmigration status for individual applicants and applications from partnerships which are not
liniited liability partnerships: . .

A ticence may not be held by an individual or an individual in partnarship who is resldent in the UK who:

o does not have the right to live and wortk in the UK; or )
@ is subject to & condltlon preventing hirn or her from doling worlcralating to the cartylng on of g licensable
activity,

Any premises licence issued in respect of an application made on or after & Apiil 2017 will become invalid i the holdet
ceasesto be entitled to work inthe UK,

Applcants must demonstrate that they have an entitlement to. wark in the UK and are hot subject to a conditiorrpreventing
them from doing work reiating to the carrying on of a licerisable activity. They da this by providing-with this application
copies or scanned coples of the following documents (which do not need to be certlffed),

Documents which demonstrate entitlement to work in the UK

e An explred of current passport showing the holder, or a person named in the passport asthe child of the
holder, is A British citizen or a citizen of the UK and Colonies having the right of abode In the UK {pleaseses

note below about which sections of the passport to copyl.

o An expited or current passport or national ldentity card showing the holder, or a petsonh named In the passpe”
as the child of the holder, s a natlonal of a Furopean Economic Area country or Switzerland. h

& A Registration Certlficate or document certifying permanent residence issued by the Home Office to a natjonal
of a Eurcpean Economic Area country or Switzerland. ’

s A Permanent Residence Card Issued by the Home Office 1o the family member of a natlonal-of a European-

i Economic Area country or Switzerfand, ) '

. A current Blometric Immigration Documerit (RBiometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the

holder indicating that the person named is allowed to stay-Indefinitely in the UK, or has no time fimit on thelr
stay In the UK,

2 - A current passport endorsad o show that the holdar is exempt from immigration control, is allowed to stay
Indefinitely in the UK, hasthe right of abode in the UK, or hasno time limit on their stay In the UK.
s A ctirrent Immigration Status Document issued by the Home Gffice to the holder with an ehdorsement

indicating that the named person is allowed to stay Indefinitely in the UK or has no time imit on their stay in
the UI when produced in combination with an official document glving the person’s permanant National
insurance number and thelr name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer,

. A full birth or adoptlon certificate tssued In the UK which includes the name(s) of at least one of the holder's

parents or adoptive parents, when produced in combination with an officlal document giving the pemon’ii g

permanent National lnsurance number and thelr name issued by a Government agency or a previcus employe.s

s A birth or adoption certificate issied n the Channel Islands, the Isle of Man or Ireland when produced in
combination with an offictal document giving the person's permanent National Insurance number and thelr
name Issued by a Government agehcy or a pravious employer,

® A certificate of registration or naturalisation as a British cltizen, when produced in combination with an
official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance ntmber and their name Issued by a
Goveynment agency of a previous employer, ) :

. A earrent passport endorsed to show that the holder is allowed to stay in the UK and Is currently allowed to
wark and Is not subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing waork relating to the carrying on of a

licensable activity,

& Queen's Printer and Controfler of HMSO 2008




Page 29

Continued from previals page...

A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Parmit) Issued by the Home Office to the
holder which indicates that the named person can currently stay in the UK and 1s allowed to work relatior to
the catrying on of a licensable activity.

A eurrent Residence Card Issued by tha Home Office to a person who Is not a hational of & Eurepean Economic
Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative tights or

residence.

A current [mmigration Status Document contalning a photograph Issued by the Home Office to the holder
with an endorsement indicafing that the hamed person may stay inthe UK, and Is allowed to work and is not
subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work'relating to the carrylng on of a licensable activity
when produced in combination with an official document glving the parson’s permanent Natlonal Insurance
number and their name issued by a Government agency or apreviots employer. .

A Certlficate of Application, fess than 6 months eid, issued by the Home Office under regulation 17(3) or 18A
{2) of the Immigration (European Economic Area} Regulatiorss 2006, to a_person who Is not a national of' a
Furopean Economic Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a hatlonal or who has
detlvative rights of residence,

(- Reasohable evidence that the person has an outstanding application to vary thelr permission to be in the UK

- with the Home Office such as the Home Office acknowledgement letter or proof of postage evidehce, oy
yeasonable evidence that the person has an appeal or administrative review pending on an immigration
decisfon, such as an appeal or administrative raview reference number.

Reasonable evidence that a person who Is not a hational of a European Economic Area state or Switzerland but
who is a family member of suich a national or whe has derivative rights-of residence In exerclsing treaty rights tn

the UK including:

- evidence of the applicant’s own identity - such asa passport,
evidence of their relationship with the European Ecororsic Area farmily member ~ 2.¢.a marrlage
certificate, civil partnership certificate or birth certificate, and
avidence that the European Economic Araa national has a right of permanent residence In the UK or is ane
- -of the following If they have been in the Ui for more than 3 months!

{ °  working e.g. employment contract, wage stips, letter from the-employet,

{n self-employed e.g. contracts, Invoices, or audited accounts with a bank,

{tin studylng eg. letter from the school, college or university ahd evidence of sufficient funds; or

{iv)  self-sufficient e, bank statements,
. Family members of European Economic Area natlonals who are studying or financlally independent must alse provide

+ *Jence that the Furopean Economic Area hattonal and any family members hold comprehensive sickness insurance in the
y7' This can indude a private medical Insurance policy, an EHIC card or an $1, 52 ot 53 form.

Original documents must not be sent to licensing authonties. [f the document copied is a passport, a copy of the

| following pages should be provided:

(1) any page containing the holder's personal details mcludmg rationality;
(i) any page containing the holder’s photograph;

(1fi) any page containing the holder's signature;

{iv) any page containing the date of expiry; and
{v} any page containlng Information indicating the holder has permlssron to enter or remaln [n the UKand s perm1ttec¥ 0

-]

work,
[Fthe document Is not a passpott, a copy of the whole document should be provided.

Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and this cauld involve ug checking your Immigration
status with the Home Office. We may otherwise share Information with the Home Offlce, Your licence application will not be

determined unill you have compliad with this guidance.

Sect:on 20 of2'i
NOTES ON REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2005




Page 30

Continued fram previous page...
It terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

8

-Filims: no licence Is required for ‘not-for-profit' film exhibitlon held in community premises' between 08,00 and

Plays: no licence Is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience
does not exceed 500. .

23.00 on any day provided that the audlerice does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the
screening from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (k) ensures that each such screening abldes
by age classification ratings,
Indoor sparting events: no licence s required for performances betwesn 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided
that the audience does not excead 1000,
Boxing or Wrestiing Entertalnment: no ficence Is required for a contest, exhibition or display of Greco-Roman
wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 08,00 and 23.00 ot any day, provided that the audience does not
exceed 1000, Combined fighting sports - defined as a contest, exhibition or display which combines boxing or
wrestling with one or more martial arts ~ are licensable as a boxing or wrestling entartalnment rather than an
Indoor sporting event, )
Live musfc: no licence permisston is requirad for; )
a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23,00 on any day, on any premises.
- aperformance of atnplified live music between 08.00 and 23,00 on any day on premlses authorlsed to sall
alcohal for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience doas not exceed 500.
a performance of amplified live music hetween 08,00 and 23.00 on any day, In a workplace that Is not
ilcensed to sell alcohol on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. .

.a performante of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00.on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar conmunity premises, that Is rot licensed by a premises [icence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the arganisatgets consent forthe
performance from a person whe Is responsible for the premises,

a performarice of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 oh any day, at the non-residential premises
of () a local authotity, or (i) a school, or {jli} a haspital, provided that {a) the audience does not exceed 500,
ahd (b) the organlser gets consent for the parformance on the refevant pramises from: i) the focal
authotity concerned, or (i1} the school or (ifi) the health care provider for the hospital.

Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for;
any piaying of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises atthotised to sell alcchol
for consumption on those prermises, provided that the audience does not ekceed 500,
any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on anhy day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a pretnises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and {b) the organiser gefs consent for the
performance fron a person who Is respansible for the premises. '
any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23,00 on any day, at the non—residential premises of {i) a
local authority, or (ji) a schoal, or {iil} a hospltal, provided that (a) the audlence does not exceed 500, and (b)
the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local authority
concerned, or (If} the school proprietor or (ilf) the health care provider for the haspital.

I'e
3
S

£

@ Qureen's Printerand Controller of HMSO 2009




Continyed from previols page..
Dance; no licence Is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the
audience does not exceed 500, However, a performance which amounts to adult entertainment remains

licensabte.
Cross activity exemptions: no licence s required between 08,00 and 23.00 on any day, with no limit on

a

audience size for:
any entertalhment taking place on the premises of the local authority where the entertalnment is provided
by of on behalf of the local authority;
any entertalnment faking place on the hospital premises of the health care provider where the
entertainment Is provided by or an behalf of the health care provider;

a any entertalnment taking place on the premises of the school where the entertainment is provided hy.or

* on behalf af the schidol proprietor; and
any entertainment {excluding films and a boxing or wrestling entertainment} faking place at a travelling
circus, provided that (a) it takesplace within a moveable structurethat aécommodates the audience, and
- {b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for more than 28 consecutive days.

Section 21 of 21
vl MENT DETAILS
This fee must be pald to the authority. f you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit of credit card.

Premmlses Licence Fees-are determined by the non domestic rateable value of the premises.
To find out a premises non domestic rateable value go to the Valuation Offlce Agency site at http:/fwww,voa.gov.uk/

blisiness_rates/index.ytm

-Band A - No RV to £4300 £100.00

Band B - £4301 to £33000 £190.00
Band € - £33001 to £8700 £315.00
Band D - £87001 to £12500 ~ £450.00¢
Band E-£125001 and over £635,00%

*f the premises rateable value is in Bands D ar E and the premises Is primarily used for the consumption of alcohol on the
premises then your are required to pay a higher fee

Band D -~ £87007 to £12500 £500.00
BCﬂd F-£125001 and over £1,905.00

There is an exemption from the payment of fees In relation to the provision of regulated entertalnment at church halls,
chapel halls o premises of a similay natute, village halls, parish or community ha lis, or other premises of a similar nature, The
costs associated with thesa licences will be met by central Government. If, however, the licence alse authorises the use of
the premises for the supply of alcohol or the provision of late night refreshment, a fee will be vequired.

Schools and sixth form colleges are exempt from the foes associated with the authotisation of regulated entertalnment
where the entertalnment is provided by and at the school or college and for the purposes of tha school or college,

If you operate a large event you are subject to ADDITIONAL fees based upon the number in attendance at-any one time |

Capacity 5000-9994 £1,000,00
Capacity 10000 14893 £2,000.00
Capaclty 15000-19999 £4,000.00
Capaciy 20000-22999 £8,000.00
Capacity 30000-39000 £16,000,00
Capacity 40000-499983 £24,000,00
Capaclty 50000-59999 £32,000.00
Capacity 60000-69993 £40,000.00
Capacity 70000-75593 . £48,000.00

@ Queen's Printer and Controller of HMS0 2009




Page 32

Continued from previous p aga.: )

Capacity 80000-89999 £56,000.00
Capacity 90000 and over £64,000,00
* Fee amount (£) 315.00 ’
ATTACHMENTS

AUTHORITY POSTAL ADIIRESS

Address

Building number or name [

Street

District

l
L
City ot town B

L

County or administrative area [

Postcade I

Country ]United Kingdom - ]

DECLARATION

3 Mwe understand it is an offence, liable on conviction to a fine up fo level 5 on the standard scale, under section 158 of the
llcensing act 2003, to make a false statement in ot In connection with this application.

Tleking this box indicates you have read and understood the above dedaration

{ This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes* to the question "Are you an agent acting on
behalf of the applicant?™ .

# Full name | Shean_Peree [
E Capacity . ]ﬁ\munés MWA.GEK l
Date (dd/mm/yyyy) ] 3efroftg ‘ A

[ Aad ghaherionatony .
Once you're finished you nead to do the following:

1, Save thisform to your computer by clicking file/save as... ‘

2, Go backto hitps//www.gov, uk/aDnlv~forva-!icence/r}re nlses-icence/lancaster/apply-1 to upload this file and continue

with your applicatian.
Don't forget to make sure you have alf your supporting documentation to hand.

IT 1S AN OFFENCE LIABLE TO SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE
LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

ITIS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY
KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF

' THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO
CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITYING AN
OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAY THE EMPLOYEE

1S DISQUALIFIED

@ Queen's Printerand Controller of HMSO 2009




Fitentds'

gl

'..
as

q)
o) »

Resaources - Property Group
Town Hall

Dalien Sguare

Lancaster

LAT 1PJ

Telephone: (01524) 582467
Ernail: property@Iancaster.gov.uk

Tifle: The Storey Gardens
Scale: 1.1,000

Dafe: 19/09/2014 |

© Crown copyright and databaso dghts
2014 Ordnance Survey 1000258408

Promoking Cifg, Coast & Countryside




I | ¥DLOONYT| ZkeoD

wmay Rt sexhale

uswﬁa_; =yl on Sy
*og | sypkiphe gty e

toap e - |

M dmnar

SRSy Ivadire
e

A

+ ERDMESZLODTL
Mt

DMEFI

Canbaegyoistok)
AL B
2ue Rsy fimaan

ABioys aty,
SN

Mt e

..nzau?s‘
“RRETA T BH) 3315 38 2 N KPP SORSAAg b

weung

PR ARIOD o £ M AT b i pes BEEM)
fxﬁ.u__.s...n!:aus!fi_:_ﬂti pus

L N ey
£ESERT TR PR
fat vﬂ
1nbe tojvg
IPH PG Ay

[Rureg Alry JorsRene
dars fpadesd - 20meoy

R LT S T PR N

Page 34

T e o

S e ordy =3

HITE e = [y
VY YNUEIN SS0uS
SRR = ()

YUY TYNME D= 209D -
gy TWLGL

mu.smEE,Gn_
£3BITE ¢ uypywer]

FLGEEL = YD

SELEBL = vHD

Y = Mooig
Bulpimg vE

/ Lz

Apbatasg
¥

SR Y
fByliy ML




Page 35

T :.ﬂ,mM
* 1} FOROONY | 2o DLO0B00DY = Nuled(T
wmery op By 7 o pHeid
gzt | o] Smll
nieg | IRy Fabrey g
10T PUNOS - )
e ey
7 FEOFLL = VR
e sl LI0erE = Y¥ID
E0LE5T}0001 Y=y Mad
e} Suiplng el -
] f M e
oue 3sner Buieayy
famig sl
. U ST
e
“AMTpY v

Frend ot
DA 23 U AR ] UK P

=Ny - u._E.EIL
R gl
B S T
S e fiwdihd- eretasied Snhowe @
LSRG YT b PL

Ry oL STesuey

Teunes A wEesne]
dnom faderd ~exinosay

LB IINSE DI

LB = (019}
VY TYNHILN §30HD
& EsRyy w{vao)
VREY TYHEILIKE $S0HS
IV TYLOL

S5 TR
Agadug 3 Upaual

St




Page 36

LICENSING ACT 2003
APPLICATION TO GRANT A PREMISES LICENCE

We Lancasier City Council of Lancaster Town Hali Dalton
square Lancaster LAT 1PJ, hereby give notice that we have
applied for the grant of a Prem ises Licence in respect of The

Storey as follows:-

Plays, Films (indoor -enly), Live Music, Recorded Music,
Provision of Performances of Dance, Provision of Anything of a
Similar Description to live music, recorded music or

performances of dance.
8:00hrs — 00:00hrs Monday Sunday

Late Night Refreshment 23:00hrs — 01:00hrs Monday - Sunday

Supply of Alcohol (both on / off the premises)
8:00hrs — 01:00hrs-Menday - Sunday

~ Hours Premises copen {o the Public:.
8:0Chrs — 01:30hrs  Monday - Sunday

| Any interested party or responsible authority may make
representations on this application in writing to the Licensing
~ Manager, Lancaster City Council, Morecambe Town Hall,

Marine Road, Morecambe, LA4 B5AF, or by emailing

' Efcensing@lancaster.‘qov.uk by no lat_er than 27" November 2018

The full application can be viewed at the above offices befween
10.00am and 4.00pm Monday to Friday or at the Council’s
website — www.lancaster.gov.uk

IT IS AN OFFENCE knowingly or recklessly to make a false
statement in connection with an application for which you may
be liable to a fine of up to £5000 on summary conviction.

Date of Application: 30" October 2018

=,




Page 37

ppe

ndix

Représentaiion by
| ancashire Police




Pag'e '38

A‘Pf@n iy 2

Igbal, Waj

From; Taylor, Andrew <Andrew.Taylor2@lancashire.prin.police.uk>
Sent: 06 Novernber 2018 1151

To: lgbal, Waj

Subject! Conditions,

Attachments;

~ Waj,

i

o s ket e bl sl ek ok o

Pat

Storay-Printroom.docx

Thanls for coming today mate,

Please find attache

Cheers
Andy

%@d{sﬂhm
TR confident

=en EMILOYER

halhgg

This message tmay

d agreed conditions for the Sterey app.

Constable 2338 Andrew Taylor
Licensing Officer
[ ancaster Police Stafion

t: 01524 506631
01524 598648

Tt iy
$ﬁ¢“1
i ﬁ@
> R
¥
ok s o e ot o sl e e o AR s et ol sl ok oo bR s ol el oo B s g R R R kot R ek i

cofrtain thformation which is confidential or privileged. I you are not the intended

recipient, please advise the sender immediately by reply e-mail and delete this message and any
Ltachments, without tetaining a copy.

Lancashire Constabulary monifors its emails, arid you are advised that any e-mail you send may be subject

to monttoring,

This e-mail has been scanned fox the presence of computer viruses.

$*$*$**$#¥*$*$***$$$****$$*$*$*$#***$***#***$***$**$**#*$*$*********$*****$********$*#

LB ok ek




Page 39

Storey-Printroom Bar and Garden

Agreed conditions:

A documented Challenge 25 schame will be operated at the premises. The Challenge
25 scheme shall be actively promoted and advertised at the premises and will ensure
that any person purchasing alcohol, who appears to be under 25 years of age, shall

be asked to provide acceptable identification to prove that they are 18 years of age or
over. Failure to supply such identificafion will result in no sale or supply of aleohol to

that person.

The Proof of Age Standards Scheme {PASS) wili be actively promoted at the premises
by the display of Challenge 25 posters bearing the PASS logo.

A PASS accredited holographic proof of age card wiil be the main identification
document accepted at the premises as proof of age. A PASS card must be accepted
as proof of age if a purchaser possesses one. Where a purchaser does not possess a
PASS accredited proof of age card, only the following alternative forms of atternaﬂve

identification will be acceptable:-

(a) Phofo driving licence

" {b) Passport or

(c) Her Majesty’s Forces Warrant Card

To utilise and fully record any refused sales or challenges made to patrons and such
records be keptin an appropriate formmt and be mate available on inspection to the

police or other authorised agency.

All staff involved with the provision of aicohol will successfully-complete training in

' age related products prior to operating & tiil. This will be fully documented and be

available for inspection to police officers or other authorised persons.
An incident book will b maintained in which there will be recorded:

All incidents of crime.and disorder

Refused sales fosuspected under-age and drunken petsons.

A racord of any person asked fo leave the premises.

Detalls of occdsions on which the police are called to the premises.

A recotd of persons searched on suspicion that drugs are heing carried
and the reason for such suspicion.

* o & & o

The hook will be available for mspection by a police officer or authorised persoh on

 demandl.

CCTV equipment shall be¢ insfalled and be maintained in good working order In
accordance with the manufacturer's instructions. Training should be provided for
staff members in the usage of the CCTV equipment. CCTV footage recorded must, as
a minimum, cover each entiyfexit point of the premises and be recording at all fimes
when the premises is conduciing lfcensable activities. The images recorded by the
CCTV system shall be retained In unedited form for a period of not less than 30 days.




The Data Controller will make footage available within a reasonable time to a Police
Constable or Authorised Officer, where such requesi is made in accordance with and
which safisfies the Data Protection Act 1998.

A Drugs Policy must be in place at the premises and positive actfon taken when drugs
are found. Appropriate signage must be on display and all incidents reported to
Police. Frequent checks of the toilets must be undertaken to check for any drug use.

A daily risk assessment must be undettalken by management & DPSas to the
requirement for SIA registered door security to cover the evening/hight events. Police
& Lancaster City Gouncil should be consulted if in doubt. Appropriate records must
be kept detailing name and badge number and times when S[A on duty,

No unaccompanied children allowed on the premises.

A Personal Licence Holder must be on duty at all times the premises is open for
licensahle activities except in the case of an emergency.

All private hookings should be tisk assessed by management. Records of the
hooking should be kept and any concerns passed to Police Licensing. These records
should be available for inspection by Police or any other responsible anthority.




- Appendix3

Details of Representations
X9




ey

r
!) T R ..,i
™ fé’if‘l‘ {.;‘j_s, Ay zm,‘f!(’\._ AA AL j.,,-\“ I S

lgbai, WWaj

From: foal, Waj

Sent: 27 Novembar 2018 10:21

To: ‘Jenny Eaden'

Ces Curtls, Jennifer .

Subject: RE; Appiication to grant a premises Licence at The Storey Lancaster
Dear Ms Eaden

Thank you foryour email.

 will forward your email to Sarah Price {applicant) and advise her to gef in touch with yout to discuss your concerns
regarding the ares.

Regards,
{ Wajed 9qéaf

Wajed l¢bal
Licensing Officer

From: Jenny Eaden SiRREERTREE
Sent: 27 November 2018 10:10
To: Igbal, Waj <wigbal@lancaster.gov.uk>

Cc: Curtis, Jennifer <jcurtis@lancaster.gov.uic>

Subject: Re: Application to grant a premises Licence at The Storey Lancaster

Dear Mr Igbal”

‘With reference to our conversation this morning | agree to withdraw my representation agalnst the licensing
application made by The Storey as fong as cerfain stipulations are accepted,

. B T R L A
¢ “he concerns about noise under this application seem to have baen accepted and dealt with in the response from
* other neighbours who met with Ms Price but my issues over Health and Safety, need greater and more pracise

acknowiedgment,

1) Thete are art works in the second garden (the artisans hut) and Friends of the Storey garden work hard to
maintaln and plent up the whole area. They voluntarily work and ralse funds. Thelr work has to be protected,

2) There are dangerous areas - steep stone steps, collapsing walls. These need to be substantfally cordoned off, The
steep drop to Meetinghouse Lane needs guarding. :

'3} Access to other gardens and private property needs to be prevented.

This application with these provisions could work for all parties. Applications for speclal events however Is another
matter and Fwould welcome the chance to be able to meet Ms Price in order to understand the number of potential

events that might take place, especially as | know that we, as residents have no right to veto.

Therefore, ffthese points can either be implemented as part of the licence or agreed by the Coundil, who of course
own the Storey, normal events may safely take place for all our pleasure,

Yours sincerely




fenny Eaden (Mrs)
14, Castle Park.

Sent from my IPhone

On 27 Nov 2018, at 08:37, Inhal, Waj <wigbal@!ancaster.gov.uk> wrote:

Dear Ms Eaden

The points below refer te conditions (attached) put forward by a resident and agreed with the
applicant (Sarah Price),

Twill cali you at 9.00am-te discuss.
Regards,

Wajed 975&7[

P

Wajed Igbal
Licensing Officer

TFrom Jenny Eaden e T T
Sent: 26 November 2018 20 13

To: lghal, Waj <wigbal@lancaster.gov.ule

Cet Curtls, lenntfer <jourtis@lancaster.gov.ule

Subject: Re: Application to grant a premises Licence at The Storey Lancaster

Dear Wajed

I'tried to.ring last evening on my return but | couldn’t get through as it was gone 5.30,
- 'The letter you include doesn’t mean tuch to me as l don’t know what the numbers refer to, fyou
care to talk me through this, please call o s
There is no reference to my objections?
Thank you
Jenny Eaden

N

Sent from my iPad

On 26 Nov 2018, at 3:35 pm, lghal, Waj <wlgbal@Jancaster.gov.uk> wrote:

Dear Ms Eadan

In response to your representation and our previous emalls, please find attached
the email sent by applicant which was in agreement with another 2 residents.

The timings for outdoor activities will cease at 1dpm.

Additional condition to be included is ‘residents to be informed of any outdoor
events by a 7 day wiltten notice’,

Pleasa can you call me to disclss?




e,

Faine

Page 44

Regards,
?f)g‘wf 9:715&3[
Wajed lghal
licensing Officer
Fho L e TRl R
From: Price, Sarah
Sant: 22 November 2018 13:67

Tor Igbal, Waj <wighal@lancaster.gov.uk>
Subffect: RE: The Storey PL New Application:

Hi Waj,
Thanks-for sending this through.

['ve read through the letter from Mr and Mrs XXXX and am pleased that they feel
the mediation was worthwhile. { would be happy to amend the times on the
application,

The concerns relate predominantly to the use of the gardens. Therefore, the timings
of the outdoor aspects of thmwihg-sectrﬁ“s‘ﬁ‘a*nﬂbe’aﬁmﬁdﬂdm 8am to 11pm,
Moniday 16 Surday:

- 6.Provislon-of plays

- 10, Pravision of live music

- 14. provision of recorded music

- 12, Provision of performance of dance

.7 13 Proviston of anything of a similar description to live music, recorded

music or performance of dance.

This covers point 1. raised by Mr and Mrs XXXX. | agree to have point Z. added to
the conditions of the licence.

Paint 3. is a valid point and we will incorporate this in to the booking processina
more formal wiay; however, [ dont believe it should be induded as a condition

within the licence,
Points 4-14 seem to have been taken from the previous licence and [ believe are

superseded by the new conditions being requested by Lancashire Constabulary,
with the exception of point 13. wh]ch we would be happy-to have i incorpo rated into

the new conditions.

1 hope this covers everything but if there is anything else at all just let me know.

“fhanks,

Sarah.

Regards,




Page 45

W Yol

Wajed lgbal
Licensing Cfficer

Front: Igbal, Waj
Sant: 26 November 2018 08 15
To: lenny Eaden' Sipmsmps
- Ce; Curtis, Jennifer <|curtrs@!ancaster gov. k>
Subject: RE: Application to grant a premises Licence at The Storey Lancaster

Dear Ms Eaden

Please can you contact me upon your return?

Regards,
Wajed 9?5%[

VWajed lgbal
Licensing Officer.

From: lenny Eaden JGiemins: T e L
Sent: 23 November 2018 ...8.54
To: lgbal, Waj <wigbal@lancaster.gov.uk>

Ce: Curtls, Jennifer <jourtis@lancaster.gov.ule

Subject: Re: Application to grant a premises Licence at The Starey Lancaster

Dedr Wajid

I'm afraid | have been away for about the last 10days and am not back until
Monday.

Many thanks
Jenhy

Sent from my. iPad .

On 23 Nov 2018, at 1:33 pm, lgbal, Wa] <winbal@lancaster.gov.uk> wrote:

Dear Ms Eaden

Please can you call me to discuss your representation in light of the
amendment to the application.by the applicant?

Regard 8,
Wg‘ﬂff ﬂf?éﬁf

Wajed labal
Licensing Officer

e,




£

~

Py

Page 46

From: lgbal, Waj

Sent: 19 November 2018 10:09
To: Jenny Eaden' & L P Ry i
Cc: Curtis, Jennifer <jcurtis@lancaster.gov, uic>
Subject: RE: Application to grant a premises Licence at The Storey
Lahcaster.

Dear Vs Eaden
Thank you for your email. Its ok regarding my name wrong.

As you want your letter to he used as the form for objection; then
this will be usad.

I must-advise you that your detalls {name sddress) are usedas a
public document and therefore forwarded 1o the applicant and be

used in any hearings.

As you ate away, when are you due back as the lastdate for

. representations is Tuesday 27th November 20187

If you are willing to take patt in mediation then please let me know
so this can be facilitated prior to the above date?

Regards,
Wﬁ‘ﬁé{ 97@3[

Wajed [qbal
Licensing Cificer

Fron: Jenny Faden {gEREg

Sent: 17 November 2018 08:50

To: kbal, Wal <wiabal@lancaster.gov.ulc

Subject: Re: Application to grant a premises Licence at The Storey

Lancaster

Dear Wajed

| believe that my letter of objections fulfils most of the aspacts of
the form you have sent according to the licensing act.

As | am away for a few days now, | am not able to fill the form in. |
therefore request that my letter which is very clear and concise
stands along with any other “forms” people may fill in. As far as
can see all sections are covered in my fetter,

As regatds the application, this letier covers objections to current
and possible future requests to lengthen hours, have outdoor
events with the serving of alenhol in a conservation and high denstty

residential area.




Page 47

Many thanks. If there is more | can do, please let me know. | would
serve in a mediation proceas ﬁ" Ilam at homne when this happens,

lenny Eaden

Sent from my iPhone

On 15 Nov 2018, at 15:06, Igbal, Wa] <wigbal@lancaster.gov.ule
wrote:

Dear Ms Eaden
Thank you for your response,

Firstly can you please complete the attached form
and return te this sectich as soon as possible.

The reason | wasrequasting a contact telenhone
number was to ask If you had read the application
form and the conditions attached by the applicant? {

Also, ifyou would he willing to take part in

mediation which ts facilitated by this affice between
any person raising an objection and the appllcant.
This gives you an opportunity to raise your concerns '
directly with the applicant.

[ shall await your response,

Regards,

Wajed Igbal
Licensing Officer , ) | :

From. Jenny Eaden

Sent. 15 November 2{)18 12 59

To: Igbal, Waj <wigbsl@lancaster.gov.uk>

Subject: Re: Application to grant a premises Licence
at The Stoyvey Lancaster

.Dear fqhal

Thank you for your acknowledgment. Fmi not sure
what a phone call could add te my clear objections
as listed in my email.

Many thanks
Jenny Eaden

Sent from my iPad




-

Page 48

On 15 Nov 2018, st 11:01 am, lghai, Waj
<wigbal@lancaster.gov.ule wrote:

“Hi Jenny _
Thank you for your email below for
which you have raised a
rapresentation against the Premises
Licence Application for The Storey.

Please can you provide me a
conhtact telephone number to
disctiss the matterbelow?

Regards,
Wafed Ighal

Wajed Igbal
Licensing Officer

Email: wighal@lancaster.gov.uk
Tel: (1524 - 582764
Address: Laneaster Gity Council
- Licensing Sedtion

Morecarmbe Town Hall, Marine
Road EFast, Morecambe LM BAF

—--Otiginal- Message---—-
Fram: lenny Faden .
maiito S R AGTR

e

Sent: {2 November 2018 16:48 -~ - %
To: licensing

<licensing@lancaster. gov.uk>
Subject; Application to grant a
premises licence at the Storey
Lancuster

Louise Jénnifer Mafy Eaden
o~

T

-7

Dear Sir

{ am aware of the gpplication made
by the Storey to extend Is premises
licence and for the following
reasons | wish to register a very
strong objection.

*The area arpund the Storey s a
residential space. Although close to
4 .



Page 49

the town centre, this Consérvation
area is home to many people, living
very close to the Storey and its
gardens. It is not appropriate for
the kind of activities suggested In
the application notice to take place
insuch a calm and peacefu
residentia] area. | would fike to
point out that there was a very
voca] reaction to the Duchy when

they Introduced the raves in A-wing

a couple of years ago. it: the end,
the Duchy realised that the events
wete just not worthwhile or
appropriate to the environs of the
castle and restdents were extremaly
refieved. The Duchy. received many
camplaints.

* Noise, clearly is a main issue.
Noise an the street rises and
sleepers are disturbed. The very
laws of Physics will bear that out,
We personally have smiall children
and babies tiving here from time o
time and there are people with
poor health to whom sleep is vital.
At tha rear of our-house, which
backs onto the gardens, noise rises
and reverberates. During the day,
listening to children playing in the
gardans and traffic from
Y
acceptable but shouting, music etc s
is not, when one s trying to sleep! -

* Whenever thers is alcohol, noise
tevels rise and often behaviour
deteriorates. How will our gardens
and properties be protected? How
wilf the Storey guarantea that the
gardens where volunteers work so
hard, will not suffer damage?

* Under the umbrella of Health and
Safety, there are clear objactions
with access to and movement in
the gardens. There are historic
stairs, different levels, ancient
walls, etc, These are physical
ohjections.

trealise this can be seen as a typical
NIMBY response but is an inevitable
reading of the sltuation, We want
thé Storey to succeed. It's in all our

B

A~




e

Page 50

interests but not at the expense of
ous peace of mind. if permission Is

given, let it be restricted to say, 3
events par year with the proviso
that all restdents be glven notice as
the Duchy have done In the past.
Actlvities such as serving alkcobol,
usic - live or recorded has to be
restricted to midnight or even
11.30, if we are all to live happily as
a community. At the very least, this
decision will affect the quality of
our fives.

| hope these reasons will be given
due consideration and a happy
resolution found,

Yours Falthfully

Jenny Eaden

Sent from my iPad

UK businesses uge up 2 mitlion
tonnes of papet sach year, Think
before you print this email - do
you really need to? Thank you.

An Investor in People/Positive
about Disabled People.

DISCLAIMER: -

. <ILA2003 Representation Form pdf>

UK businesses use up 2 million tonmes of paper each year. Think before you
print this email - do you really need to? Thank you.

An Investor in Péople/P ositive about Disabled People.

DISCLAIMER;

<Conditions put forward by Resident THE STOREY pdf>




o~

\A ‘ =
NP I 'SR
Q CPleda 4\ G 9, _(:}2

1ve read th‘rough,the fetter from Mr and Mrs Ward and am pleased that they feel the mediation was worthwhile, !

lgbal, Waj

From; Igbal, Waj

Sont; 22 November 2018 13:41

To: Price, Sarsh

Suhbject: RE; The Storey PL New Application.
Hi Sarah

¥'ve spokeh to Mr Ward just now ahd he is in agreement as per helow.
Regards,
?’Ug’wf ﬂzfﬁﬂf

Wajed igbal
Licensing Officer

From: Price, Sarah

Senf: 22 Novernber 2018 13:07

To: ighal, Waj <wigbal@lancaster.gov.ule
Subject: RE: The Storey PL New Application,

“Hi Waj,

Thanks for sending this threugh.

t

would be happy to amend the times on the application.

putdeor aspects of the

The concerns relate predominantly to the use of the gardens, Therefore, the timings of the
following sectians can be amended to 8am to 11pm, Monday to Sunday:

- G. Provision of plays
- 10, Provision of live music
- 141. Provision of recorded music

- 12, Provision of performance of dance
13 Provision of anything of a similar descriptlon to live musfc, recorded music or periormance of dance.

‘This covers point 1. raised by Mr and Wirs Ward. [ agree to have point 2. added to the conditions of the licence,

Paint 3, is a valid point and wa wilf incorporate this in to the booking process in a more formal way; however, [ don’t
believe it should be included as a condition within the licence.

Points 4-14 seem to have been taken from the previous licence and [ beliove are superseded by the new conditions
heing requested by Lancashire Constabulary, with the exception of point 13. which we would be happy to have

incarporated in to the new conditions. . i

I hope this covers everything but if there is anything else at all just let me know,

Thanks, -

Sarah.




Fromt Ighal, Wayj

Sent: 21 November 2018 15:37

Te: Price, Sarah <sprice@lancaster.sov.ule>
SubJect: The Storey PL New Application,

Hi Sarah

Please find attached list of proposed conditlons put forward b
yesterday for your approval,

y Mr and Mrs Ward following our mediation meeting

Also please confirm in writing about the timings you wish to change as discussed yesterday.
Regards,
Wajed Yol

Wajed igbal
Licensing Officer

Email: wigbal@lancaster.gov. uk

Tel: 01524 - 582764

Address: Lancaster Gity Council - Licensing Section
Morecambe Town Hall, Marine Road East, Morecambe LA4 5AF




P

20 November 2018

The Licensing Officer,

Lancaster City Council- Licensing Section
Moreca@é Town Halt

Marine Road East E

Morecambe

LA SAE

Dear Mr lgbal,
Re: Licensing Act Application at The Storey

Thank you for your efforts at mediation and for the time of yourself and Ms Price In coming to:

discuss the matiter,

We would be prepared to with draw our letter of appeal against the licence extension

applicant provided that

1. The hours are reduced to 8.00am fo 23.00pm each day as far as Ouidoor Activities
are concerned. ’
2. The Storey agrees fo give 7days natice to the resideﬁts of any ocoasion on which
. Outdoor Activities are Qoing to take place (iricluding notification as o whether any
licence extension has. been applied for } |
3. The Stor@y' have agreed to ensure that hookings contaln details of available parking

and point out that the Castle Precinct is a no parking area axcept in marked zones




-

Gi

10.

11.

Page 54

CCTV will be installed, maintained and be recarding at all times licensable activity Is
taking place. Only in exceptional and extraordinary circumstances will this not apply
t.o. mechanical fault. In this instance, immediate and urgent action must be faken to

rectify the situation,

There must be 1 CCTV camera covering the front doorfenfrance and 1 CCTV camera
covering the main reception area. There must also be 1 camera positioned in bar
area, covering the service area, this camera must be installed In a usable manner by

19® Fehruary 2013.

The images recorded by the CCTV system shall be retained in unedited fonn for a
perfod of notless than 14 days. )

The Date Controller will make footage available within a reasonable time fo a Police
Constable ar Authorised Officer, whera such-request is made in accordance with and
which satisfics the-Pata Protection Act 1988,

There must be in place. for the premises a written policy fo prevent the sale or supply
of alcohol to persons under 18 years of age. That policy shall require any person who
appears 10 be under the age of 25 years fo produce a recognised proof of age card
accredited under the Proof of Age Standards Scheme (PASS} or If a proof of age card
is not avallable a photo driving licence or passport indicating that they are over 18
years of age. Age awareness fraining will be successfully completed on induction and
thereafter no more than every 6 months, this will be fully documented and be
available for inspection fo police officers or ofhier authorised persons. :

To ufilise and fully record any refused sales or challenges made to patrons and such
records be kept-in-amappropriate book/binder and be made available on inspection fo
the police or other autharised agency. .

When the premises is open affer 2300 fo members of the public, a Personal Licence
Holder must be on duty,

Security and fire systems will be regularly maintained and tested. Risk assessmen{s
will be carried out on a regular basis.

12. The buitding will be staffed at alt fimes that it Is open to the public. Staff will receive

13.

14.

appropriate fraining including First Aid.

When ragulated enterlainment is being provided indoors after 23:06 hours all doors
and windows ‘will be kept closed othér than for access and egress.

Chitdren must be accompaniad by an adult at all fimes.




o

i

lgbal, Waj

From: Ighal, Waj

Sent: 20 Novetnber 2018 15:48

To! . EE U s

Cc: Curtis, Jennifer

Subject: RE: Application to grant a premises Licence at The Storey Lancaster
Attachments: Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule.doex -~

‘Dear Mr & Mrs Ward / Mr Weir ,

Thank you for teeting me taday along with a representative of the Applicant {Sarah-Price) at-Mrs & Mrs Ward home
address. ' '

As requested please find attached the conditions as per the existing ficence,
Please advise me which conditions you wauld request be put forward to_the Applicant forapproval?
Also in the email confirm you are requesting the timings be reduced to 11pm for all activities taking place outside.

All residents within the immediate vicinity be notified In writing {letter form) by a seven-day notice from the Licence
holder of ahy outdoor events taking place. :

Ragards,
Wafed Ighal

Wajed Igbal
Licensing Officer

Frofn; lghal, Waj

Sent: 16 November 2018 13:34

To: e T e
ro: Curtis, Jennifer <jcurtis@lancaster.gov.uk>
subject: Application to grant a premises Licence at The Storey Lancaster

Dear Mr and Mrs Ward

Thank you for your representation form for the abova application which was received at this office today.

Please can you infarm me if you have read the application form online and the conditions attached by the

applicant?

Also, would you be willing to take part in medlation which Is facilitated hy this office between any person
raising an objection and the applicant?
This gives you an opportunity to raise your concerns directly with the applicant.

| shall await your response,

Regards, )




W Il

Wajed legbal
Licensing Officer

GERERRE In T e e s

Email: wighal@lancaster.gov.uk

Tel: 01524 — 582764

Address: Lancaster City Councll - Licensing Section
Morecambe Towt1 Hali, Marine Road East, Morecambe LA4 BAF

Fasan

T T R P e RS S s e e e

ATy




lggbal, Waj

From: igbal, Waj

Sent: 16 November 2018 13:34

To; T S S

Ce Curtls, Jennifer .

Subject: Application fo grant a premises Licence at The Storay Lancaster

Dear Mr and Mrs Ward

Thank you for your representation form for the above application which was received at this office-today.

Please can you inform me if you have read the application form online and the conditions attached hy tite-
applicant?

Also, would you be willing to take part in mediation which Is facilitated by this office hetween any person

raising an objection and the applicant? ‘
. nis gives you an opportunity to raise your concerns directly with the applicant,

f shall await your response,

i;iegards,
Wajod Yol

Wajed lgba
Licensing Officer

Email: wigbal@lancaster.gov.uk

Tel: 01524 .- 582764

Address: Lancaster Gity Council - Licensing Section
Morécambe Town Hall, Marine Road East, Morecarmbe LA4 5AF




i

e

Page 58

Name of Premises: = )
TheE [ TORENY

Address of Premises _ .
MEe TG troud W AT s

Laraelds7ie et LN @

Your N _
S 0 @2 et HEsT.R T Waan

Your Address:

Your daytime andfor mobile telephone number

AR

Your ermail a0dress e

Please insert your comments in the table heolow:

The prevention of crime and diserder

Public safety

The prevendion of public nuisance

? LErses & e ATHAC WE D ETreg,

The protection of children from harm
ViLEeAseE <EE AT ACHED  LETTER

+

K

Additonal Commeunts
{plsass put ih is box any comments which relates fo more than one of the above licensing chjecves)

PLEASE ATI'ACH ADDIT!ONAL SHEETS IF REQUIRED

8xgnature. ;

....................................




o~

10" November 2018 |

Dear Licence Manager,

We write to formally object to the application to grant a premises licence for |

the Storey. The date of the note of application is 30™ October 2018

QOur objection is on the gmtjnds of public nuisance and the potential protection

of Children from harm.

The application is in essence a variation of the cor{di'tio-ns imposed on The ' ' |
Storey-{or its predecessors) by the licencing Committes in September2008. |
Those restrictions were considered necessary by the committee on the

grounds that cutdoor music {whether amplified or not) would cause a pub[lé

nuisance in what is essentially a residential area, The Licence Committee in

2008 determined that mus%c( inthe gardéns) after 21.30pm on weekdays and

23.00pm at the weekend could cause a public nuisance and could have a

significant impact on children living in or visiting the area.

We are not aware of any change in the circumstances that would invalidate the
conclusion reached by the committee at a full appeal hearing in 2008 that
restricted hours as stated above were necessary to prevent public nuisance.

Indeed one of the areas of public nuisance that was brought to the committes



Page 60

in 2008, that of parking on Castle Hill and Castle Parlg, has become a

considerably greater problem since 2008.

Furthermore we believe that our objections are supported by the propasals in
Section 18d of the application. The hours proposed as necessary for the |
prevention of gublic nuisance are significantly shorter than those applied for in
Sections:10, 11,12,13,14 and 15. If public nuisance will only be prevented by
ceasing of activity outdoors by 23.00 hours as stated in Section 18d, why is it
necessary to apply for licence for extended hours as proposed in Sections

10,11,12,13,14,and 15 of the application.

Section 18d is an admission that 1o prevent public nuisance more restricted

hours are appropriate than those applied for,

Weive at No. 22 Castle Park and as can be seen from the plans attached to the
app!icaﬁoﬁ the area to the North of the Storéy Gardens is residential. We
would be obliged if our objections that cutdoor music (whéther amplified or
not) for hours in excess of those i’oz; which a licence already exists would cause
a public nuisance, could be given due consideration,

Yours faithfully

e e — R
T - = -

— 3

Mr G R Ward and Mrs JR M Ward




—

PN

Page 61
A =

KPT L S Ao lon, D
Igbal, Waj
From: - lgbal, Waj
Sent; . 27 Novernber 2078 08:14
To: SR )
Subjeet: .RE: Application to Grant a Premises Licence for the Storey

Dear Mrs Lamb

Thenleyou for the reply for which the content has heen noted.

Regards,
- Wajed 9@(5.4{[

Wajed Igbal
Licensing Officer

From: '.::;Z;:E

Sent: 26 November 2018 19:45

To: iqbal; Waj <wigbal@lancaster.gov.ulc

Subject: RE: Application to Grant a Premises Licence for the Storey

Dear M Iqbal

Thank you for sending me the mfmmatmu rogarding the application to Grant a Premises Licence for the
Storey. As aresultl w1thdxaw niy representation.

Yours sincerely

Diane Lamb

Sent from Yahoo Mail on Android

On Mon, 26 Nov 2018 at 15:10; Igbal, Waj
<wigbal@lancaster.gov, uk> wrote:

Deat Wis Lamb

Furthet to our telephone conversation, please find attached the ematl sent by applicant which was in
agreement with another resident. )

The timings for outdoor activities will cease at 11pm.

Additional condifion to be included is ‘residents to be informed of any outdoor events by a 7 day wrjtten

notice’,

i




N

Page 62

T hope this is sufficient,

R s AR

If you happy with this and are in agreement then please reply back that you have read the attached and
would therefore withdraw yonr tepresentation.

\

I need a response before Wednesday please?

Regpards,

Wg[eﬁf Jgloal

Wajed Xqbal

Licensing Officer

From: Price, Sarah

Sent: 22 November 2018 13:07

To: Igbal, Waj <wigbal(@lancaster.pov.uk>
Subject: RE: The Storey PL New Application.

Hi Way,
Thanks for saﬁding this through. -

Pve read through the letter from My and Mrs XXXX and am pleased that they feel the mediation was
worthwhile. I would be happy to amend the times on the application,

2

o




The concems relate predominantly to the use of the gardens. 'I‘herefbxe, the timings of the gutdoor aspects
of the following sections can be amended fo 8am to 11pm, Monday to Sunday:

- 6. Provision of plays

. 10, Provision of live music

1

11. Provision of recorded music

- 19, Provision of performance of dance

13 Provision of anything of a similar description to live music, recorded music or performance of

dance.

G o
oint 2. added to the conditions of

1 icence.
v

i

Point 3. is 2 valid point and we will fncorporate this into the booking process in a more formal way;
nowever, T don*t believe it should be included as a condition within the licence.

Points 4-14 seem to havo been taken from the previous licence and I believe are superseded by the new
conditions being requested by Lancashite Constabulaty, with the exception of peint 13. which we would be

happy to have incoxporated in to the new conditions.

T hope this covers everything but if there is anything else at ail just let me kaow,
Thanks,

Sarah,

R Sl L e T,

R LT




From: Igbal, Wej
Sent: 23 November 2018 13 31

Suh]ect' '{E Apphcahanto Glant 3 Pwmxses Llcence for ﬂleStmey

Dear Mts Jamb

Please can yon call tme to discuss your representation?
Regards,
7{@%{ 9tiéaf

Wajed Igbal

Licensing Officer

me IqbaIWeg e,
Sent. 21 Novembel 2018 10 13

. Suh_]eet. Apphcatmn to G1ant 3 PlGﬂJ.lSGS Lloence: for the Stm,ey

Deat Mrs Lamb

T




 Page 65
Thaﬁk you for yom.' email and concetns below.
Please can you ca'ﬂ me on 0152468276.4 to discuss your concerns?
Regards,
Wf;}mf Qqﬁaf .

Wajed Igbal

" Licensing Officer.

Email: wigbal@lancaster.gov.uk
Tel: 01524 - 582764
Address; Lanoaster City Council - Licensing Section

Morecambe Town Hall, Marine Road East, Morecambe LA4 5AF

Trom: RO
Sent: 20 November 2018 23:19
To: licensing <licensing@lancaster. pov.uk> '
Subject: Ro Application to Grent a Premises Licence for the Storey

Licensing Manaper
Lancaster City Council

Morecambe Town Hall

- Marine Road

Morecambe LA4 SAT




20th Novembet, 2018
Dear Sit

As azesident at 24 Castle Park [ am writing fo you regarding fhe above licence. As my bedroorriis at the
rear of the propetty which backs on to the Storey Garden I am concerned that increasing the licencing hours
at the Storey is going to create a distarbance. Yo will realise that we are nnable to have double glazing in
the propetty and already have a substantial amount of public activity going on throughout the day at the
Castle; not to mention those who pass by late at night in an intoxicated state. : :

b

T tevst that you will take info account that this is primatily a residential avea when you are making your
decision about the Storey Licence.

Yours faithfully

Mis Diane Lamb

== :

PRLE S

UK businesses use up 2 million tonnes of paper each year, Think before you print this email - do you really
need to? Thank you. :

~ AnInvestot in People/Positive about Disabled People.

DISCLATMER:

P




Page 67

s, ¥

!
PR :L _-") . e . .:}- [ d.l::,j_..imwv_;
- Keptesededion,
lgybal, Waj ' ,
From: S hh
Sent: 27 November 2018 11:32
To: igbal, Waj ’ .
Subject: Re: Application to grant a premises Licence at The Storey Lancaste
Dear Wajed,

Thank you thank you for the copies of the conditions put forward by Janet and Rodney Ward and the email
in response from Sarah Price. T am prepated to accept the proposed
modifications to the Application, -

Kind regards

Tan
Sent from-my iPhone

On 27 Nov 2018, at 10:35, Igbal, Waj <wicbal@lancaster.gov.uk> wrote!

Dear Mr Weir

Please find attached the conditions (attached) put forward by Mr + Mrs Ward and the email below
agreemeni by the applicant, Sarah Price. -

Regards,
_ ?U@fe‘@f 9q5ﬂf

st S ey e R RRRE

Wajed lgbal
Licensing Officer

Email: wighal@lancaster.gov.uk .

Tel: 01524 - 582764

Address: Lancaster City Councll - Licensing Section
Morecarmbe Town Hall, Marine Road East, Morecambe LA4 BAF

From;: Price, Sarah

Sent: 22 November 2018 13:07

To: Igbal, Waj <wigbal@lancaster.gov.ulk>
Subjeci: RE: The Storey PL New Application.

Hi Waj,
Thanks for sending this throngh.

I?ve read through the Iettef from Mr and Mrs XXKK and am pleased that they feel the
mediation was worthwhile. I would be happy to amend the times on the application.

The concerns relate predominantly to the use of the gardens. Therefore, the tiings of the
outdoor aspects of the following sections can he amended to 8at to 11pm, Monday to

Sunday:
. 1




"Page 68

- 6. Provision of plays
- 10, Provision of live music
-~ 11, Provision of recorded music
- 12. Provision of performance of Walkie
- 13 Provision of anything of a similar descrlptmn to live music, recorded music or

- performance of dance,

e At A ST

This covers point-1. raised by Mr and Mrs XXXX. 1 agree to have point 2. added to the
conditions of the Heence,

Point 3. is a valid point and we will incorporate this in to the booking process i a more
formal way; however, I don’t believe It should be included as a condition within the licence.

Points 4-14 scem to have been taken from the previouns leence and 1 believe are SUL;Gle:de
by the new conditions being requested by Lancashite Constabulary, with the exception of
point 13. which we would be happy to have incorporated in to the new conditions.

Lhope this covers everyliing but if there Is anything else at all just let me know,

'I'Hanks,

Sargh,

Sent: 27 November 2018 10 30
To: Iqba WEIJ <w;qbal@lancaster gov.ule

Su b}ect Re Apphcatlon tp grant a premises Licence at The Storey Lancaster

Dear Wajed,

Thank you for taking the time to discuss the proposed premises Heence at The Storey
Lancastet along with Mr and Mrs Ward of 22 Castle patk and Satah Price representing the

Applicant. The meeting was helpfidl and constructive,-

I agreed with Mt and Mrs Waed that we were happy with the existing conditions but we
objected to the extended hours for all activities taking place outside and the potential for
public nuisance especially amplified sound up uniil 1.00/1.30am because Castle Parkis &

latgely residential area.

I also agreed with Mt and Mrs Ward that we would be happy for the timings for all activities
taking place outside to be reduced to 11pm and also the seven day notice of any ovents taking

place outside,

Repgards




Page 69

Tan Weir

,

William Jan Weir

On 20 Nov 2018, at 15:47, Igbal, Waj <wigbal@lancaster.gov.ule> wrote:

Dear Mr & Mrs Ward / Mr Welr

‘Fhank you for meeting me today along witha representative of the Applicant {Sarah
Price} at Mrs & Mrs Ward home address. .

As requested please find attached the conditions as per the existing licence,

Please advise me which conditions you would request be put forward ta the
Applicant for approvaf?

Alsa in the email confirm yoll are requesting the timings be reduced-to 1ipm for all
activities taking piape outside.

Al residants within the immedate vicinity be notified in writing {letter form) by a
seven-day_hotice from the Licence holder of any outdoor events taking place,

Regards,
Wafed Qqéiﬁf

. Wajed igbal
Licensing Officer

From: lghal, Waj

Sent: 15 November 2018 13 34

To: RS

Cc CurLis,JenmfeH curtis lancaster ov. ule>
Suhject: Application to grant a premises Licence at The Storey Lahcastar

Dear Mr and Mrs Ward

Thank you for your representation form for the ahove application which was
received at this ofﬁce today.

Please can you mform me if you have read the application form onlrne and
the conditions attached by the applicant?




Also, would you be willing to take part in mediation which is facilitated by
this affice hetween any persen raising an objection and the applicant?
This gives you an opportunity to raise your concerns directly with the i

applicant.
1 shall await your response. . G
Regards,

?f@‘wf%{éﬂ[

Wajed-lghal

Licensing Officer
Email:wigbal@tancaster.gov.uk
“fel; 01524 —582764

Address: Lancaster City Councl - Licensing Section
Morecambe Town Hall, Marine Road East, Morecambe LA4 5AF

UK businesses use up 2 millon lounes of papef gach year. Think before you print this email - ,
do you really need fo? Thank you.

An Investor In People/Positive about Disabled Baopla.

DISCLAIMER; ' ,

<Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule.docx>

<Conditions put forward by Resident THE STOREY pdf>

£ T ST T




Page 71

. | . ’s.\

Leplefwlikion <.

lgbal, Waj

Frome . -

Sent: 27 November 2078 14:12

To: ) fgbal, Waj ‘

Subject:, . 4 . Re:The Storey - Application to extend operating hours

Dear Wajed Igbal,

Thank you for sending me this updated-application resu!ting from medlatlon batween other residents of Castle Park
and The Storey applicant (Sarah Price). :

Given the conditions-aid outimihis ravised application, fam willing to withdraw my objections.
Thank you for your efforls in settling this matier.

Yours sincerely,
Maureen McNeil

From: "lgbal, Waj" <wigbal@|ancaster.gov.uk>
Date: Tuesday, 27 November 2018 at 08:46

Suhject' The Storey Appilcatxon fo extenc! operatmg hours .

Dear Ms McNeil

Further to your represeqtation recewed at this office yesterday, | would fike 1o bring to your attention an update {o

the application.

[ have heen conductlngl medjation with other residents and the applicant (Sarah Price).

A nearby resident put forward e number of the condktions they requested {attached) whith were agreed by the |
applicant.

ERRINE NI

Wit e o
The Applicant has agreed to cease any outdoor activities at 23:00hs.

To discuss this emall further, please can you call me on the number below today if possible?

R-eg ards,
ngﬂ’ 976&:[

Wajed Ighal
Licensing Officer

Email: wigbal@ancaster.gov.uk

Tel; (1524 ~ 582764

Address: Lancaster City Coungil - Licensing Section
Morecambe Town Hall, Marine Road East, Morecambe LA4 5AF

From: Price, Sarah
Sent: 22 November 2018 13:07




Page 72

Tot gbal, Waj <wigba]l@lancaster.gov.uk>
Subject; RE: The Storey PL New Application,

R e e

Hi Wal,

Thanks for sending this through. .
Fve read through the letter from Mr and Mrs XXXX and am pleased that they feel the medlation was worthwhile. |
would be happy to amend the times on the application.

The concerns relate predominantly to the use of the gardens, Therefore, the timings of the outdogr aspects of the
fni!owmv sections can be amended to 8am to 11pm, Monday-to Sunday:

- 6. Provision'of plays

-~ 10. Provision of live music

~ 11, Provision of recorded music

- 42. Provision of performance of dance..
= 13 Provision of anything of a similar description to live music, recorded music or performance of dance.

This covers point 1. raised by Mr and Mrs XXXX. | agree to have polnt 2. added to the conditions of the licence.

Po:nt 3, Is @ valid pofnt and we will mcorporate this in to the booking process in a more forma way; however, | don't
believe it should be included as a condition within the licence.

Points4-14 seem to have been taken from the nre¥it lr"iliﬁ'%'ﬁfi’éc“ﬁ;ﬁﬁ-'l'b':élié’\?éfﬁi*%?%ﬁﬁéf@@ﬂ%ﬁggﬁffﬁ%ﬁ%ﬁ?%s
being requested by Lancashire Constabulary, with the exception of point 13, which we would be happy to have
incorporated in to the new conditions.

{ hope this covers everything hut if theve is anything else at all just let me know,
Thanlks,

P Sarah,

Sent: 26 November 2018 16:28
To: licensing <licensing@lancaster.gov.uk>

Subject: PW: The Storey - Application to extend oper‘atmg hours

Please see gttached letter,

Maurean McNeil

UK businesses use up 2 million tomes of paj;mer each year. Think before you ptint this email - do you really
need to? Thank you. . ‘

An Investor in People/Positive about Disabled People, , : :

DISCLAIMER,;




Page 73

lgbal, Waj

From:
Sent: 27 November 2018 08:59

Toi igbal, Waj

Subject: Re; The Storey - Application to extend operating hours

Deat Wajed Igbal,
Thark yau for your prompt reply. 've got a busy morning but 'll call you early this afternoon. I'} fook through the

attached document before this,

With best wishes,
Maureen

From: "igbal, Waj" <wigbal@lancaster.gov.uk>
Date: Tuesday, 27 November 2018 at 08:46
To: "§8 i T L
Subject: The Storey - Application to extend op

erating hours

Dear Ms MeNell
[
Further to-your representation received at this office yesterday, | would like to bring to your attention an update 1o

-

the application.

| have been conducting mediation with other residents and-the applicant (Sarah Price).

A nearby resident put forward a number of the conditions they requested (attached) which were agreed by the
applicant. ‘

The Apptlcant has agreed to cease any outdoor activitles at 23:00hs,

To discuss this email further, please can you call me on the number below today if possible?

Ragards,
Wge{ ghal

Wajed lgbal
Licensing Officer

Email: wigbal@lancaster.gov.uk

Tal: 01524 582784

Address: Lancaster City Council ~ Licehsing Section
Morscambe Town Hall, Marine Road East, Morecambe LA4 SAF

Froim: Price, Sarah

Sent: 22 November 2018 13:07

To: lghal, Waj <wighal@lancaster.gov.ule>
Subject: RE; The Storey PL New Application.

Hi Waj,




Page 74

Thanls for sending this through.

SRl b e mediation was worthwhile, |

I've read through the letter from Mr SHHE GRS
would be happy to amend the times on the application.

The concerns relate predominantly to the use of the gardans. Therefore, the timings of the gutdoot aspects of the
following sections can be amended to 8am to 11pm, Monday to Sunday:
- 6, Provision of plays
. = 10. Provision of live music
- 11, Provision of recorded music

- 12, Provision of performance of dance
13 Provision of anything of 2 slmilar description to five music, recorded music or p:rfo rmance of dance.

This covers point 1. raised by Mr and Mrs XXXX, | agree to have pofnt 2. added to the conditions of the licence.

Foint 3. is a valid point and we will incorporate thls in to the booidng proceass In.a more formal way; however, | don’t
believe i should be included as a condition within the ficence.

Paints 4-14 seem to have heen taken from the pre%ﬁfféﬁ@é‘ﬁﬂﬂ‘?ﬁ“éfiﬁvg”é'réﬁfﬁe?séﬂedfb;#fhe?new;mmﬁﬁﬁns
being requested by Lancashire Constabulary, with the exception of point 13, which we would be happy to have
incarporated in to the new tonditions.

{ hope this covers everything but If there Is anything else at alf just let me know.

] Thanks,

Sarah,

From' SO

Sent: 26 November 2018 16:28 '
To: Hicansing <licensing@lancaster.gov.uk>

Subject: FW: The 5tcrrey Application to extend operatmg hours

Piease see attached letier.

Maureen McNei!

UK businesses use up 2 nnlhon tonnes of paper each year, Think before you print this email - do you really
need to? Thank you. .

An Investor in People/Positive about Disabled People,

DISCLAIMER:




Page 75

26 November 2018

Licensing Manager
Lancaster City Council
Morecambe Town Hall
fiarine Road
Morecambe LA4 5AF

Dear Sir or Madam,

[ am writing regarding the application by The Storey to axtend its licensing houts. | should’
hegin by saying that [ very much appreciate The Store,y ane wish to see it thnve asa

community centre and business.

However, | am concerned about the proposal for extended hours {supplying alcohol untli
1206 Monday — Sunday and hours of premies until 1:30 Monday — Sunday). |live in the
middle flat at 24 Castle Park with rooms {Including a bedroom) with single-glazed windows
that open onto a garden adjacent to The Storey premises, 1 really do not see why such.an
extension is required. | would have thought that ending events at midhight would still make

it an attractive venue,

a4-

Since we live ina fisted house we cannot use double glazing. Thus, we would not be able fo

ensure that we can have reasonable hours-of sleep ifthere were 1o be conslderable-noise
carrying from The Storey until 1:30 in the morning.

~ Aslsaid above, I do want to support The Storey and its activities. However, | feel that the
proposed extended operating hotrs would infringe on my life and that of the other
occupants of this house. | hope its management will reconsider this application.

Yours sincerely,

Maureen McNell (Dt} °




Page 76

LANCASTER
CITY COUNCIL

Promoting City, Coast & Countryside

LANCASTER CITY COUNCIL
LICENSING ACT 2003

STATEMENT OF
LICENSING POLICY

FOR THE PERIOD 2016 - 2021

Licensing Manager
Lancaster City Council
Town Hall
Dalton Square
Lancaster LA1 1PJ

Tel 01524 582317
Email: licensing@Iancaster.gov.uk

Further copies may be obtained from the above address or from the Council’s website:-
www.lancaster.gov.uk



mailto:licensing@lancasdter
http://www.lancatser/

11

1.2

1.3

1.4

1.5

1.6

1.7

Page 77

CITY OF LANCASTER
STATEMENT OF LICENSING POLICY

LICENSING ACT 2003

Introduction

This document sets out the revised Licensing Policy of the Lancaster City Council, which
is the Licensing Authority, under the Licensing Act 2003 (“the Act”).

Licensing is about regulating the carrying on of licensable activities on licensed
premises, by qualifying clubs, and at temporary events within the terms of the Act.
Conditions attached to various authorisations will focus on matters which are within the
control of individual licensees and others in possession of relevant authorisations.
Accordingly, these matters will centre on the premises being used for licensable
activities and the vicinity of those premises.

This statement of licensing policy is a requirement of Section 5 of the Act and has been
prepared in accordance with the provisions of the Act and the Guidance issued by
Secretary of State for Culture Media and Sport under Section 182 of the Act (currently
dated October 2014). The Licensing Authority is, therefore, bound by the Act, any
regulations made under it and the Section 182 guidance.

For the purpose of reviewing its Licensing Policy, in accordance with the requirements
the Act, the Licensing Authority has consulted with:

The Police

The Fire Authority

Representatives of existing holders of premises licences and personal licences
Representatives of existing holders of club premises certificates

Local businesses and their representatives

Local residents and their representatives

The Licensing Authority is grateful for the responses received, and has given proper
weight to the views expressed by those consultees.

The Licensing Authority will consider all applications under the Act in accordance with
the Act, Government Guidance, and in the light of this policy. It will expect applicants to
comply with the procedural requirements of the Act and Regulations there under, and
would encourage applicants to make themselves aware of the contents of this Policy,
and to discuss their applications in advance with the Licensing Authority’s administrative
staff, and with relevant responsible authorities (see below) and interested parties.

The policy covers new applications, transfers, variations of licences and certificates and
provisional statements. It also includes the review of licences and certificates.



Page 78

Scope of the Licensing Act 2003

2.1 Subject to exemptions set out in the Act, the Act and this Policy apply to applications for:

e Retail sale of alcohol

e Supply of alcohol to club members

¢ Provision of ‘regulated entertainment’ — to the public, to club members or with a view
to profit

2.2 Subject to the conditions, definitions and the exemptions referred to in Schedule 1 of the
Act, the types of entertainment regulated by the Act (as amended by the Live Music Act
2012 (“the 2012 Act”) and the Licensing Act 2003 (Descriptions of Entertainment)
(Amendment) Order 2013) (“the 2013 Order”) are:

a performance of a play;

an exhibition of a film;

an indoor sporting event;

a boxing or wrestling entertainment;

a contest, exhibition or display which combines boxing or wrestling with one or more
martial arts (“combined fighting sports”);

a performance of live music;

any playing of recorded music;

a performance of dance;

entertainment of a similar description to a performance of live music, any playing of
recorded music or a performance of dance.

The supply of hot food and/or drink from any premises between 11.00 p.m. and 5.00
am

2.3 To be licensable, one or more of these activities needs to be provided (at least partly) to
entertain an audience; has to be held on premises made available (again, at least in
part) for the purpose of enabling that activity; and must also take place either:

° in the presence of a public audience, or
o in private, where a charge is made with a view to profit.

2.4 The amendments made to the Act by the 2012 Act and the 2013 Order do not prevent
more than one activity (or for a single activity, more than one performance or event)
being held concurrently, provided that the audience for each such performance or event
does not exceed the threshold at which such a performance or event becomes
licensable. In some circumstances, there will be a clear distinction between
performances or events; for example, in separate rooms or on separate floors. However,
any person involved in organising or holding these activities must ensure that audiences
do not grow or migrate so that the audience exceeds the relevant limit for any one
performance or event at any time. If uncertain, it might be easier and more flexible
to secure an appropriate authorisation.



2.5

2.6

3.1

3.2

3.3

Page 79

Circumstances under which activities will not be licensable.

This Policy cannot give examples of every eventuality or possible entertainment activity.
However, the following activities are examples of entertainment which are not licensable:

education — teaching students to perform music or to dance;

activities which involve participation as acts of worship in a religious context;
activities that take place in places of public religious worship;

the demonstration of a product — for example, a guitar — in a music shop;

the rehearsal of a play or performance of music for a private audience where no
charge is made with a view to making a profit (including raising money for charity);
games played in pubs, youth clubs etc. (e.g. pool, darts, table tennis and billiards);
stand-up comedy;

the provision of entertainment facilities (such as dance floors, which were previously
licensable under the Act before its amendment by the 2012 Act).

As a result of amendments to the Act by the 2012 Act and the 2013 Order, no licence is

required for the following activities to the extent that they take place between 08:00-
23:00 on any day:

a performance of a play in the presence of any audience of no more than 500
people;

an indoor sporting event in the presence of any audience of no more than

1,000 people;

most performances of dance in the presence of any audience of no more than
500 people; and

live music, where the live music comprises:

a performance of unamplified live music;

a performance of live amplified music in a workplace with an audience of no more
than -200 people; or

a performance of live music on licensed premises which takes place in the
presence of an audience of no more than 500 people, provided that a number of
important conditions are satisfied. (Paragraph 16)

So, for example, an indoor sporting event that takes place between 07:00 and 23:30 on
a particular day is licensable in respect of activities taking place between 07:00-08:00
and 23:00-23:30. Similarly, where the audience for a performance of dance fluctuates,
those activities are licensable if, and for so long as, the number of people in the
audience exceeds 500.

The Area of the Lancaster City Council

The Lancaster City Council covers the historic, University City of Lancaster, the coastal
resort of Morecambe, and the town of Carnforth and the surrounding rural areas. The
premises within the area which will require to be licensed under the legislation are many
and varied, catering for diverse tastes and consumer demands.

The Licensing Authority recognises that the entertainment, hospitality and leisure
industry within its area is a major contributor to the economy of the area. It attracts
tourists and visitors, makes for vibrant towns and communities, and is a major employer.

However, the area has a substantial residential population, whose amenity the Licensing
Authority has a duty to protect. In particular, there are many residential properties within



3.4

3.5

3.6

3.7

3.8

4.1

4.2

Page 80

the town centres of Lancaster, Morecambe and Carnforth and also in the rural areas.
Occupiers of commercial premises also have a legitimate expectation of an environment
that is attractive and sustainable for their businesses.

It is appropriate to balance all these competing interests, and especially at night time.

In addition, the Licensing Authority will have regard to wider considerations affecting the
amenity of any area. These include littering and fouling, noise and street crime, and the
capacity of the infrastructure and resources to cope with the influx of visitors, particularly
at night.

This policy sets out the general approach that the Licensing Authority will take in
considering licence applications, both for new licences and for variations of existing
licences. However, it is important to recognise that all applications will be considered on
their individual merits. It is also important to recognise that if no relevant representations
are received from responsible authorities or other persons, the application must and will
be granted in the terms sought and no additional conditions imposed.

The purpose of the policy is to assist officers and members in reaching a decision on a
particular application, setting out those matters that will normally be taken into account.
In addition, the policy seeks to provide clarity for applicants, residents and other
occupiers of property and investors, enabling them to make plans to move to, remain or
invest in the area with some measure of certainty.

The major aim of the Licensing Authority is to promote the City, Coast and Countryside
within its boundary in a safe environment.

Responsible Authorities and Other Persons

The Act defines “responsible authorities”, for the purposes of the Act.
For the purposes of the area of the Lancaster City Council, these are:

Police — The Licensing Officer, Lancashire Constabulary, Divisional Headquarters,
Thurnham Street, Lancaster LA1 1YB

Fire Authority — Fire Safety Department, Lancaster Fire Station, Cable Street, Lancaster
LAl 1HH

Health and Safety at Work — Head of Health and Strategic Housing, Town Hall,
Morecambe LA4 5AF

Environmental Pollution — Head of Health and Strategic Housing, Town Hall, Morecambe
LA4 5AF

Regeneration and Policy — The Head of Regeneration and Policy Services, Palatine Hall,
Dalton Square, Lancaster LA1 1PW

Protection of Children from Harm - Area Child Protection Committee, Quality and Review
Manager, Social Services Directorate, PO Box 162 East Cliff County Offices, Preston
PR1 3EA

Trading Standards — Metrology Section, 58-60 Guldhall Street, Preston, PR1 3NU



4.3

4.4

5.0

5.1

5.2

5.3

Page 81

Chief Officer (Governance) — Lancaster City Council. The Town Hall, Dalton Square,
Lancaster, LA1 1PJ

Director of Public Health — Lancashire County Council, Public Health Licensing, East
Cliff, Park Hotel, 2" Floor, Room 221, Preston, Lancashire, PR1 3EA

For information about the responsible authority in respect of the licensing of a vessel,
applicants should seek further advice from the Licensing Authority.

Other persons has now replaced the concept of interested parties and this means that
the vicinity test has now been removed. Effectively anyone can now make a
representation relating to an application for a premise licence as long as the
representation is concerned with one of the four licensing objectives.

S33 of the Policing and crime Act 2009 amended the definition of an interested party
(Now other persons) to include a member of the relevant Licensing Authority. As such, a
Councillor of Lancaster City Council may now make representations as a ‘other person’
This means that they could call for a review of a premise licence or continue to act in a
representative capacity on behalf of ward residents for any new applications, or
applications to vary.

Applications for Premises Licences and Club Premise Certificates.

The Licensing Authority requires that all applications for the grant, variation or transfer of
any licence, permit or certificate detailed in the Act are made in accordance with the
statutory requirements and any guidance issued from time to time by the Council. In
particular, all such applications must be accompanied by the appropriate fee, where
applicable, for them to be deemed to be properly made. Where such applications are
statutorily required to be advertised, or notified to other specified persons, applicants are
advised to confirm that such advertising or notification has been properly made.
Applicants should be aware that failure to make an application in accordance with the
statutory requirements will result in the application being returned and that the period for
determination will not commence until a valid application has been submitted.
Applications will not, however, be returned because of small administrative errors which
can be easily corrected

It is important to ensure that the application accurately reflects the intended operation of
the premises. The application must be accompanied by a plan of the premises which
shows certain information as required by the Act (Premises Licences and Club Premises
Certificate) Regulations 2005. This includes marking the areas of the premises which
are proposed to be used for each licensable activity. It is important to note that,
although consumption of alcohol is not itself a licensable activity, if the plan does not
show outside areas (e.g. beer gardens or similar) then any premises licence which
authorises the sale of alcohol ‘for consumption ON the premises’ only, as opposed to ‘on
and off the premises’ would not authorise the use of such areas. In other words, the
plan which is submitted as part of the application defines the ‘premises’ for the purpose
of the licence.

As indicated above, the Act requires licence applicants to publicise their applications.
This is to enable other persons and responsible authorities to make a representation if
they wish. The Licensing Authority now has a statutory duty to advertise all applications
on our website, however it is the licensing authority’s opinion that statutory publicity may
not always bring applications to the attention of all parties. Therefore, in addition to
putting applications on our web site, we will notify all members of the Council of



5.4

6.0

6.1

7.0

7.1

7.2

7.3

7.4

Page 82

applications for premises licences, club premises certificates and variations received on
a weekly basis.

The Licensing Authority will offer guidance as appropriate to applicants on the
completion of necessary documentation. It will issue and make readily available
guidance notes on the procedures it requires for making applications for licences and will
from time to time review such guidance.

Applications made by the Local Authority

When one part of the Council seeks a premises licence from the Licensing Authority, the
Licensing officers will consider the matter from an entirely neutral standpoint. If relevant
representations are made, for example, by local residents or the police, they will be
considered fairly. Those making representations genuinely aggrieved by a positive
decision in favour of a local authority application by the Licensing Authority will generally
be entitled to appeal to the magistrates’ court and thereby receive an independent
review of any decision made.

Variations

Where a premises licence holder wishes to make changes to their licence or to their
premises, the Act allows, in most cases, for an application to vary the licence to be made
rather than requiring an application for a new premises licence. The Licensing Authority
considers that, in general, any changes to the licence which may impact on one or more
of the licensing objectives requires an application under section 34 of the Act.

The Act does, however, allow for a simplified procedure for varying a licence where the
changes do not have a detrimental effect on the licensing objectives.
These are:

Changes to the name or address of anyone mentioned on the licence

Variations to specify a new individual as the designated premises supervisor

To disapply the mandatory condition requiring the sale of alcohol to be carried out
under the authority of a personal licence holder and the need to have a designated
premises supervisor in community premises.

Minor variations which do not impact on the licensing objectives

Minor variations can include the following:

Minor changes to the structure or layout of a premises

Small adjustments to the licensing hours

The removal of out of date irrelevant or unenforceable conditions
Adding certain licensable activities including live music

Changes to the structure of the premises will not fall within the definition of a minor
variation if they have an adverse impact on the licensing objectives. For example:

If it increases the capacity for drinking on the premises;

o Affects access between the public part of the premises and the rest of the premises
or the street or public way e.g. block emergency exits or routes to emergency exits;

o Impedes the effective operation of a noise reduction measure such as an acoustic
lobby



7.5

7.6

7.7

7.8

8.0

8.1

8.2

Page 83

The following alterations to licensing hours are excluded from the minor variation
procedures:

Extending licensing hours for the sale of alcohol for consumption on or off the
premises between the hours of 23.00 and 07.00; or

To increase the amount of time on any day during which alcohol may be sold or
supplied for consumption off or on the premises.

Application to alter the times of other licensable activities under the minor variation
procedure will be considered on a case by case basis but the following will be some of
the matters considered:
The nature of the licensable activity;
The extent of the additional hours sought and whether it will involve later opening or
opening between 23.00 and 07.00;
Proximity of the premises to residential areas;
Any licence conditions in already place to mitigate the impact of the activity and any
additional conditions volunteered by the applicant;
Arrangements for dispersal, i.e. when people leave the premises is there potential for
noise and disturbance near the venue? Is the only means of dispersal a single route
through residential areas?
Whether the proposed extension applies only at weekends;
Whether there will be any new admittances during the extended period;
The track record of the premises;
Whether the premises is already open during the extended period for other
licensable activities;
Proximity and density of public houses, nightclubs, etc. if customers from these
premises are likely to be attracted to the proposed licensable activities in large
numbers. For example, people visiting a takeaway after leaving a public house

Applicants for minor variations may volunteer conditions to remove the risk of an
adverse impact on the licensing objectives either as a result of their own risk
assessments or after informal discussions with the responsible authorities. The
Licensing Authority cannot, however, impose their own conditions during a minor
variation procedure.

Where the Licensing Authority believes that a proposed minor variation will have an
adverse effect on the licensing objectives the application will be refused. Any refusal of a
minor variation application does not prevent an application for a full variation under
section 34 of the Act being made.

Adult Entertainment

Following the introduction of the Police and Crime Act 2009, schedule 3 of the Local
Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 has been amended to incorporate
Sexual Entertainment Venues and this council has adopted the legislation

Premises offering lap dancing or any live performance or display of nudity on more than
11 occasions within a 12 month period, in addition to any relevant entertainment, will be
required to obtain a Sex Establishment Licence under Schedule 3 of the Local
Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 (if adopted) from the Authority
authorising such activity. Applications for such premises will be considered on their
individual merits.



8.3

9.0

9.1

9.2

9.3

9.4

9.3

Page 84

It is the view of the Licensing Authority that children should not be exposed to
entertainments of a sexual nature or to strong language at a too early an age.
Conditions may be imposed, if representations are received, aimed at preventing such
exposure either intentionally or accidentally. In some premises entertainment of an adult
nature may be occasional or restricted to certain times of the day. In these cases, any
restrictive conditions to protect children will apply only at these times. When submitting
an application, if no reference is made to the provision of adult entertainment or services
within an operating schedule at “Box N”, then the Authority will interpret this to mean that
such entertainment will not be provided and a condition to this effect will be applied to
the licence.

The Operating Schedule and Conditions

Part of the application form requires that an ‘operating schedule’ is submitted for all
applications and variation applications. The operating schedule which must be submitted
in a prescribed form, should be completed for all relevant applications. Where the
application is for a variation to an existing licence, the operating schedule should detail
any additional steps required in relation to that variation. It should outline how the
premises will be operated, and the arrangements for promoting the four licensing
objectives

The operating schedule must include all information necessary to enable the responsible
authorities or other persons to assess whether the steps outlined for the promotion of the
licensing objectives are satisfactory. This will generally mean that applicants will need to
complete their own detailed risk assessments on their businesses. Where the operating
schedule does not provide enough details, there is an increased likelihood that
representations will be made. Where these representations are relevant to the promotion
of the licensing objectives, a hearing will follow, unless all parties agree that this is
unnecessary.

The Department for Culture Media and Sport (DCMS) have produced a pool of model
conditions that may be applied. Where any control measure is not relevant in respect of
particular premises or activities, the Licensing Authority will not expect that measure to
be mentioned in the operating schedule. Some measures will clearly not all be relevant
in every case, and are not to be treated as absolute requirements and will not be used
by the Licensing Authority to create standard conditions. Indeed, it is possible that, in
respect of some premises no measures will be needed to promote one or more of the
licensing objectives, for example, because they are adequately dealt with by other
existing legislation.

The Licensing Authority acknowledges that where the responsible authorities and other
persons do not raise any representations about an application, it is the duty of the
Licensing Authority to grant the application subject only to conditions that are consistent
with the operating schedule and any mandatory conditions prescribed by the Act.

Applicants should have regard to this licensing policy when preparing their operating
schedules so that they are aware of the expectations of the Licensing Authority and of
the other responsible authorities. Specific requirements to be met are detailed in this
policy document. Other specific requirements are detailed in relevant legislation and in
guidance documents.



Page 85

9.4  In order to minimise problems and the necessity for hearings, applicants should consult
with responsible authorities when operating schedules are being prepared. This would
allow for proper liaison before representations prove necessary.

9.5 In the context of the above, the Licensing Authority will, as far as it is possible to do so,
avoid imposing disproportionate and over-burdensome conditions on premises unless it
is considered appropriate to do so. Conditions will be tailored to the individual style and
characteristics of the premises and events concerned. The Licensing Authority does not
propose to implement standard conditions of licence as a matter of course, but may
draw upon the pool of model conditions issued by the DCMS, a copy of which will be
available to applicants from the Licensing Office. The Licensing Authority is aware that
the Lancashire Constabulary have produced an additional pool of licence conditions
which they may request the Licensing Authority to use in appropriate circumstances.
These are available from the Lancashire Constabulary. However, the Licensing Authority
emphasises that it will only attach conditions as appropriate given the circumstances of
each individual case and to achieve the licensing objectives. References to the DCMS
and Lancashire Constabulary pools of conditions are included for the information and
assistance of applicants, and the inclusion of a condition in either “pool” does not imply
that the Licensing Authority will necessarily consider it appropriate to impose.

9.6 Applicants may include any of the conditions from the “pools” in their operating
schedules.

9.7 Conditions not listed in either “pool” may be specifically tailored by the Council and
attached to licences as appropriate.

9.8 The model conditions cover, among other things, issues surrounding:

crime and disorder

public safety

cinemas and fire safety

public nuisance

protection of children from harm.

9.9 Where no representations have been made, the power to impose conditions exists only
when the Act makes them compulsory or when they reflect the operating schedule
proposed by the applicant. The Licensing Authority acknowledges that it may not itself
impose any conditions unless its discretion has been engaged following the making of
relevant representations and it has been satisfied of the appropriateness to impose
conditions due to the representations made. It may then only impose such conditions as
are appropriate to promote the licensing objectives arising out of the consideration of the
representations

9.10 There are a number of mandatory conditions that are attached to licences. For a full list
of all the mandatory conditions refer to Appendix 4.

10.0 Licensing Objectives
10.1 Section 4 of the Act sets out the licensing objectives, which the Licensing Authority is
under a duty to promote when carrying out its functions under the Act. The objectives

are as follows:

. the prevention of crime and disorder;



10.2

10.3

10.4

10.5

10.6

10.7

10.8

11.0.

111

11.2

Page 86

public safety;
the prevention of public nuisance;
the protection of children from harm

These four objectives are the only matters that may be taken into account in considering
an application, and any licence conditions attached following the consideration of
relevant representations must be appropriate to achieve these four objectives

The Licensing Authority considers that each of the licensing objectives is of equal
importance for the purposes of this policy.

The Licensing Authority is of the view that the objective of the licensing process is to
allow for the provision of alcohol, regulated entertainment and late night refreshment in a
way which prevents crime and disorder, public nuisance and harm to children, ensures
public safety and is not a detriment to the amenity of residents or businesses. This
policy statement is therefore designed to deal with matters within the control of the
licence holder and will focus on the impact of activities taking place on those living,
working or otherwise engaged in the vicinity.

The Licensing Authority recognises that it is ultimately for the Designated Premises
Supervisor to decide how best to manage the premises. However, the Authority expects
that the DPS or another personal licence holder should normally be on the premises
when alcohol is supplied.(except where in a case of a community premises the
mandatory licence condition in S19 of the Act has been disapplied) If they are absent
from the premises, they will still be ultimately responsible for the actions of those they
authorise to permit sales of alcohol. It is considered good practice that any such
authorisations should be in writing. Where any person who does not hold a personal
licence is authorised to sell alcohol, the DPS is encouraged to provide, or ensure that,
the authorised person has received some training on the requirements of the Licensing
Act, and any conditions attached to the licence for the premises concerned. It is
recommended that a record of such training be maintained.

The Licensing Authority recognises that Licensing functions are only one means of
securing the delivery of the objectives. Delivery must therefore involve partnership
working with local authorities, the Police, local businesses and local people working
together towards the common promotion of the four objectives.

In particular, the Licensing Authority believes that this partnership working must involve
the entertainment, hospitality and leisure industries. Co-operation and partnership are
the best means of promoting the licensing objectives.

Each application will be considered on its individual merits. This policy does not seek to
introduce ‘zones’ within the area where specific activities are concentrated.

Opening Hours

The Licensing Authority recognises that fixed and artificially early closing times in certain
areas can lead to peaks of disorder and disturbance due to large concentrations of
people leaving the premises at the same time.

This policy will not be used to fix those hours during which alcohol can be sold. In
general, and subject to consideration by the Licensing Authority of any relevant
representations, any licensed premises will be permitted to sell alcohol during the hours
that they have applied for, provided that this is consistent with the licensing objectives.



Page 87

11.3 However as stated above, there may be premises that are known to experience disorder
and disturbance. Subject to representations from a responsible authority or other
persons a limitation on licensing hours for those premises may be appropriate.

11.4 The Licensing Authority recognises that longer licensing hours can contribute to easing
disorder and other problems that often occur at late night food premises, taxi ranks,
private hire offices and other transport sources.

11.5 However, a limitation on licensing hours may be imposed in relation to individual
premises if representations are received from a responsible authority or other persons
and the premises are identified as a focus for disorder and disturbance.

11.6 As stated, the Licensing Authority will deal with applications on their individual merits.
However as far as premises in residential areas are concerned, where relevant
representations are received, stricter controls may be imposed in respect of opening
hours to ensure that disturbance to local residents is minimised.

12.0 Protection of Children

12.1 The Licensing Authority recognises the great variety of premises for which licences may
be sought. These will include theatres, cinemas, restaurants, pubs, nightclubs, cafes,
take-aways, community halls and schools. Access by children to all types of premises
will not be limited in any way unless it is considered appropriate to do so in order to
protect them from physical, moral or psychological harm. Equally, no premises will be
obliged to allow access by children.

12.2 If relevant representations are received in relation to limiting access to children, the
Licensing Authority will judge each application on its own individual merits. Examples
which may give rise to concern in respect of children would include premises:-

° where entertainment of an adult or sexual nature is provided
where there is a strong element of gambling taking place (but not, for example, the
simple presence of a small number of cash prize gaming machines)

° with a known association with drug taking or dealing

° where there have been convictions of current members of staff for serving alcohol to
those under 18

e with a reputation for under age drinking

12.3 In the case of premises which are used for film exhibitions, conditions will be imposed
restricting access only to those who meet the required age limit in line with any
certificate granted by the British Board of Film Classification or, in specific cases, a
certificate given to the film by the Licensing Authority itself.

12.4  The options available for limiting access by children would include:-

a limit on the hours when children may be present

a limitation or exclusion when certain activities are taking place
the requirement to be accompanied by an adult

access may be limited to parts of the premises but not the whole
an age limitation (for under 18s)

12.5 The Licensing Authority will not impose any condition which specifically requires access
for children to be provided at any premises. Where no restriction or limitation is imposed



12.6

12.7

12.8

12.9

12.10

12.11

12.12

Page 88

the issue of access will remain a matter for the discretion of the individual licensee or
club.

Under the Act, certain “responsible authorities” must be notified of and are entitled to
make representations about applications for premises licences or club premises
certificates or major variations of such licences or certificates, or to ask the licensing
authority to review a licence or certificate. Applicants for premises licences and club
premises certificates are required to send details of their applications to these bodies. In
connection with the protection of children the Licensing Authority considers the local
Area Child Protection Committee to be the responsible body to which applications
should be copied.

Where a large number of children are likely to be present on any licensed premises, for
example a children’s show or disco, the applicant may wish to consider including in the
operating schedule arrangements for the presence of an appropriate number of adult
staff to ensure public safety and the protection of the children from harm. The applicant
should also consider whether employees working at the premises for such events and
having unsupervised contact with children should have an enhanced Disclosure and
Barring Service check.

Children may also be present at an event as entertainers, and where they are not
accompanied by a parent or guardian, the applicant may wish to consider nominating an
adult responsible for such child performers at such performances. The applicant should
also consider whether a nominated adult should have had an enhanced DBS check.

Applicants may wish to include in their operating schedules arrangements to ensure that
children will be restricted from viewing age-restricted films classified according to the
recommendations of the British Board of Film Classification or the Licensing Authority
itself. The Act provides that it is mandatory for a condition to be included in all premises
licences and club premises certificates authorising the exhibition of films for the
admission of children to the exhibition of any film to be restricted in accordance with the
recommendations given to films either by the British Board of Film Classification or by
the licensing authority itself.

The following matters will also be considered in relation to the protection of children from
harm:

Whether access of children to cigarette machines is restricted

Whether access of children to any gaming machines is restricted

Where appropriate, the procedures for ensuring that any customer coming onto the
premises is over the age of 18

The steps taken to ensure that, where appropriate, all staff involved in the
management of the premises have the capability, responsibility and training to
supervise other staff and to ensure that the premises are operated in such a
manner as to protect children from harm

Applicants may wish to indicate in the operating schedule how the protection of children
from harm will be addressed. The above items are not intended to be exhaustive, and
the applicant should have considered all relevant aspects of the protection of children
from harm applicable to the particular premises.

It is the view of the Licensing Authority that children should not be exposed to
entertainments of a sexual nature or to strong language at a too early an age.
Conditions may be imposed, if representations are received, aimed at preventing such



13.0

13.1

13.2

13.3

Page 89

exposure either intentionally or accidentally. In some premises entertainment of an adult
nature may be occasional or restricted to certain times of the day. In these cases, any
restrictive conditions to protect children will apply only at these times. When submitting
an application, if no reference is made to the provision of adult entertainment or services
within an operating schedule at “Box N”, then the Authority will interpret this to mean that
such entertainment will not be provided and a condition to this effect will be applied to
the licence.

Prevention of public nuisance

The most obvious aspect of public nuisance is noise. The primary source of noise is
amplified music, either uncontained outdoors or emanating from premises, which do not
have sufficient measures in place to contain the sound. Late at night or in the early
hours of the morning, individuals shouting in the street or groups of people talking in an
animated fashion generate a substantial level of noise and in some cases this is
aggravated by offensive language.

As customers leave licensed premises, the sound of their conversation can disturb
residents. Potentially greater problems arise when customers congregate or accumulate
outside the licensed premises. However, it is clear that the person in control of the
premises has a responsibility to ensure that disturbance to residents and businesses is
kept to a minimum.

In considering licence applications where relevant representations are received, the
Licensing Authority will consider the adequacy of measures proposed to deal with the
potential for nuisance and disorder having regard to all the circumstances of the
application. When addressing public nuisance, the applicant should identify any
particular issues which are likely to adversely affect the promotion of the objective to
prevent public nuisance, taking account of the location, size and likely clientele of the
premises, and the type of entertainment (if any) to be provided. Such steps as are
required to deal with these issues should be included within the applicant’s operating
schedule, and may include:

The steps the applicant has taken or proposes to prevent noise and vibration
escaping from the premises, including music, noise from ventilation equipment and
human voices. Such measures may include the installation of soundproofing, air
conditioning, noise limitation devices and keeping windows closed during specified
hours.

The steps taken to ensure that all staff involved in the management of the premises
have the capability, responsibility and training to supervise other staff and to ensure
that the premises are operated in such a manner as to prevent public nuisance

The steps the applicant has taken or proposes to prevent disturbance by patrons
arriving at or leaving the premises, for example warning signs at exits, and warning
announcements within the premises, and the use of door supervisors to pass on the
message

The steps the applicant has taken or proposes to prevent queuing, or if queuing is
inevitable, to divert queues away from neighbouring premises, or otherwise manage
and monitor the queue to prevent disturbance of obstruction, and to prevent patrons
congregating outside the premises.

The implementation of a last admission time, and how the last admission time relates
to the closing time of the premises



13.4

Page 90

The steps the applicant has taken or proposes to take to manage queues so that
patrons who will not gain admission before any last admission time are advised
accordingly

The steps the applicant has taken to reduce queuing outside the premises and to
minimise the length of time people have to queue at the premises

The steps the applicant has taken to advise patrons that they will not be admitted if
they are causing a disturbance, and the steps taken to implement a procedure for
banning patrons who continually leave or arrive at the premises in a manner which
causes a public nuisance or disturbance.

The arrangements made or proposed for parking by patrons and the effect of parking
on local residents.

The arrangements the applicant has made or proposes to make for security lighting
at the premises, and the steps the applicant has taken or proposes to take to ensure
that lighting will not cause a nuisance to residents.

Whether there is sufficient provision for public transport for patrons, for example the
provision of a free phone taxi service or other arrangements with taxi companies,
and whether information is provided to patrons about the most appropriate routes to
the nearest transport facilities.

Whether taxis and private hire vehicles serving the premises or traffic flow from the
premises are likely to disturb local residents.

Whether routes to and from the premises pass residential premises.

Whether other appropriate measures to prevent nuisance have been taken, such as
the use of CCTV or the employment of an adequate number of licensed door
supervisors.

The measures proposed to prevent the consumption or supply of illegal drugs,
including any search and disposal procedures.

The procedures in place for ensuring that no customer leaves with bottles or glasses
If the applicant has previously held a licence within the area of the Council, the
history of any enforcement action arising from those premises.

Whether the premises would result in increased refuse storage or disposal problems,
or additional litter in the vicinity of the premises.

The steps the applicant has taken or proposes to take in order to ensure that
standards of public decency are maintained in any entertainment provided at the
premises.

If appropriate, whether music is played at a lower level towards the end of the
evening in a “wind down period”.

The applicant’s proposals for the length of time between the last sales of alcohol,
and the closing of the premises

The steps the applicant has taken to prevent noise and other public nuisance from
occurring in any open air parts of the premises, beer gardens, smoking shelters or
areas that are used on an ad-hoc basis by patrons with the management consent for
smoking e.g. a street or pavement adjacent to the premise

The above list is not intended to be exhaustive, and the applicant should consider all
aspects of the operation that may affect public nuisance.

Since the introduction of the Health Act 2006 the requirement for patrons to go outside
a premises to smoke has caused an increase in the number of noise and anti-social
behaviour complaints received by this and other Councils. It is therefore expected by the
Licensing Authority that the management of licensed premises will ensure that adequate
provision is made to supervise those patrons who leave the premises for a short time to
smoke, having regard to the health and safety of their staff. In certain cases some form
of regular engagement between businesses and residents can lead to better
understanding of the needs of each party and inspire a degree of trust.



Page 91

13.5 The cumulative effects of litter around premises carrying on licensable activities can

14.0

14.1

14.2

14.3

14.4

amount to public nuisance. The Licensing Authority requires that any premises that can
cause litter, be it from a take away food establishment or cigarette debris left by its
customers, must remove it at regular intervals. At the end of trading, management of the
premises should arrange for a final check of the area immediately outside the premises,
to ensure that no litter, spilled food or cigarette debris is left. In some cases it may be
appropriate to impose conditions on licences for take away premises which require litter
bins to be provided or for litter dropped around of the premises to be collected and
removed at regular intervals at the licence holder’s expense including washing away to
the gutter any spilled food.

The prevention of crime and disorder

The central concerns of licensing in relation to law and order are acts of violence and
vandalism brought about by consumption of alcohol and the use of licensed premises as
part of a distribution network for illegal drugs.

It is not the function of licensing to impose good practice in the adoption of wider crime
reduction measures, such as those for securing premises outside of trading hours. It is
also not a purpose of licensing to require that measures be put in place to enhance the
opportunities for gathering evidence in relation to crime of a general nature. However,
the Licensing Authority recognises that CCTV cameras at premises have an important
role in preventing crime and disorder.

The Licensing Authority’s starting point is to seek a reduction in crime and disorder
throughout the area, consistent with its statutory duty under section 17 of the Crime and
Disorder Act 1998. Licences may be granted if applicants can demonstrate that a
positive reduction in crime and disorder will result, or that it will not increase, as a result
of the application being granted.

Where there are relevant representations, the Licensing Authority will generally not grant
a licence where it is likely that the premises will be used for unlawful purposes or where
it is considered that the use of the premises is likely to cause an increase in crime and
disorder in the area or the premises and this cannot be prevented by the imposition of
conditions. When addressing crime and disorder, the applicant should identify any
particular issues which are likely to adversely affect the promotion of the objective to
prevent crime and disorder, taking account the location, size and likely clientele of the
premises, and the type of entertainment (if any) to be provided. Such steps as are
required to deal with these issues should be included within the applicant’s operating
schedule, and may include:

Use of CCTV inside and outside the premises. The Lancashire Constabulary has
produced suggested minimum requirements for CCTV and these are available from
the Lancashire Constabulary or from the Licensing Authority’s administrative staff
Use of metal detection or other search equipment or procedures

Crime and disorder risk assessment in relation to the proposed activities

Measures to prevent the use or supply of illegal drugs and procedures for searching
customers

Ensuring that all staff are appropriately trained



14.5

15.0

15.1

15.2

Page 92

Ensuring that all staff involved in the management of the premises have the
capability, responsibility and training to supervise other staff and to ensure that the
premises are operated in such a manner as to prevent crime and disorder
Employment of sufficient security staff where appropriate, controlling admission,
monitoring capacity within the premises as a whole and in separate rooms/levels
and patrolling the interior and exterior of the premises (any such staff must be
licensed by the Security Industry Authority). The Licensing Authority recognises that
there is a greater need for security staff in some premises than in others. For
example there will be a greater need for security staff in a town centre nightclub than
in a village pub. It will be for the applicant to consider the appropriate number of
door staff required for the particular premises.

Ensuring that a register of door staff and their working times is maintained
Participation in Pub Watch, Best Bar None or other relevant schemes and using
radio links/pages as a means of connecting to other licensed premises.

Use of plastic or polycarbonate glasses and bottles, where appropriate, or
toughened glass. Applicants are advised that the Government believes that a risk-
based, rather than blanket, approach to requiring licensed premises to use safer
alternatives is the best way to tackle the problem of glass-related injuries
Wherever possible, agreed protocols with police and other organisations and a
commitment to co-operate and provide such evidence as the Police require.
Adopting the “Night Safe Initiative” and “Safer Clubbing Guide” as statements of
best practice

Following the trade codes of practice, for example BBPA and Portman Group, and
not carrying out any irresponsible drinks promotions

Providing a suitable environment for customers having regard to the activities going
on in the premises, in particular appropriate levels of seating

Ensuring that there are sufficient transport facilities available to ensure that
customers can leave the premises safely and swiftly.

Maintaining an incident log

The steps the applicant has taken to prevent crime and disorder issues from
occurring in any open air parts of the premises, beer gardens, smoking shelters or
areas that are used on an ad-hoc basis by patrons with the management consent for
smoking, due to location, control within and management of such areas.

It should be noted that this list is not intended to be exhaustive. It may be appropriate for
the applicant to consider other steps. Equally, the Licensing Authority recognises that
not all the items in the list will be applicable to all premises.

Following the receipt of relevant representations, the Licensing Authority will not
normally allow a person to be specified as a designated premises supervisor where that
is likely to undermine the prevention of crime and disorder by reason of that person’s
known past conduct. A person is likely to be considered unsuitable if he has previous
unspent convictions for a relevant offence, notwithstanding that he may have been
granted a personal licence. However, each case would be considered on its own merits
in the light of representations received.

The promotion of public safety
The Act complements but does not seek to duplicate the statutory requirements of other
legislation, which affect those who have responsibility for the conduct of licensed

premises such as the Health and Safety at Work Etc. Act 1974.

One of the things which the licensing system can provide is agreement in advance on a
standard layout for furniture, location of stage, placing of linked seats etc. so that



15.3

15.4

15.5

15.6

15.7

15.8

Page 93

licensees can be confident about their practical arrangements, provided that they stick to
that way of doing things. With other legislative controls, there may be no official
inspection of the arrangements made, unless there is an investigation when something
has gone wrong.

As a consequence of the many common features of leisure businesses, such as the
operation of door policies, competition for taxis and the interaction with people on the
street late at night, individual premises necessarily function as part of a network of
businesses, sharing information on crime and disorder issues which affect them all.

The Licensing Authority recognises that participation in forums such as Pub Watch and
the proper use of network radios are key to the safe operation of the majority of leisure
businesses. It may be appropriate for an operating schedule to include these practical
matters.

Fire safety requirements are determined principally by specific fire safety legislation.
The overall standard of fire safety is an important consideration in determining the
suitability of premises for licensable activities.

The Licensing Authority will not use the licensing process to secure routine compliance
with fire safety requirements, which arise from other legislation. Nevertheless in
circumstances where fire safety inadequacies indicate that premises pose a risk to the
health and safety to those who enter them and where specific fire safety enforcement
does not provide a sufficient or sufficiently rapid remedy, the Licensing Authority will take
appropriate steps to ensure that the risk is removed including, where appropriate, and
where a review of the licence is requested, revocation of the licence.

In addition the Licensing Authority will also consider and deal with the introduction of
further hazards to public safety as part of an event and the exercise of controls over
occupancy, so that premises can be cleared safely and efficiently, in the event of an
emergency.

Where an applicant identifies an issue with regard to public safety (including fire safety)
which is not covered by existing legislation, the applicant should indicate in the operating
schedule the steps which will be taken to ensure public safety. Depending on the
location, size and likely clientele of the premises, and the type of entertainment (if any)
to be provided, the following issues may be of relevance:

The maximum capacity of the premises, and the arrangements for ensuring that a
capacity limit is not exceeded and for monitoring capacity. This applies to the
premises as a whole and to different rooms or levels within the premises.

Steps taken to ensure that all staff involved in the management of the premises
have the capability, responsibility and training to supervise other staff and to ensure
that the premises are operated in such a manner as to ensure the safety of the
public

The design of the premises and in particular the capability of the structure to bear
the likely loads to be imposed at maximum occupancy.

The structural condition of the premises and state of repair.

The condition of the electrical and gas services, and arrangements for temporary
electrical installations.

The lighting, heating and ventilation systems.

The fire resisting and fire separation properties of the premises.

The means of escape from the premises.

The adequacy of the sanitary arrangements.



16.0

16.1

16.2

16.3

16.4

Page 94

. The use of flame retardant materials on fixtures and fittings.
° The protection and safety of the audience, particularly at any indoor sporting event

or boxing or wrestling entertainment.

. The availability of qualified first aiders when the premises are open.
. The protection and safety of performers of entertainment.

The Licensing Authority will expect the applicant to have carried out a risk assessment
on these matters in producing the operating schedule. The above list is not intended to
be exhaustive, and the Licensing Authority will expect the applicant to have considered
all relevant aspects of the safety and suitability of the premises which are not dealt with
under other legislation, and which are within the control of the applicant.

Live Music, Dancing, Theatre and Indoor Sport

The Licensing Authority recognises that proper account should be taken of the need to
encourage and promote live music, dancing and theatre for the wider cultural benefit of
communities generally. The potential for limited disturbance in neighbourhoods will be
balanced with these wider benefits, particularly for children.

In determining what conditions should be attached to licences and certificates as a
matter of appropriateness for the promotion of the licensing objectives, the Licensing
Authority will be mindful of the need to avoid measures which deter live music, dancing
and theatre, by imposing indirect costs of a disproportionate nature.

To encourage more performances of live music, the 2012Act amended the Act by
deregulating aspects of the performance of live music so that in certain circumstances
live music is not a licensable activity. However, it remains licensable:

. where a performance of live music — whether amplified or unamplified — takes place

before 08:00 or after 23:00 on any day;

° where a performance of amplified live music does not take place either on relevant

licensed premises, or at a workplace that is not licensed other than for the provision
of late night refreshment;

o where a performance of amplified live music takes place at relevant licensed

premises at a time when those premises are not open for the purposes of being
used for the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises

o where a performance of amplified live music takes place at relevant licensed

premises, or workplaces, in the presence of an audience of more than 200 people;
or
e where a licensing authority intentionally removes the effect of the deregulation
provided for by the Act (as amended by the 2012 Act) when imposing a condition on a
premises licence or club premises certificate as a result of a licence review

The amendments made to the Act by the 2012 Act affect conditions relating to live
music in licensed premises. Any existing licence conditions on relevant licensed
premises (or conditions added on a determination of an application for a premises
licence or club premises certificate) which relate to live music remain in place, but are
suspended between the hours of 08:00 and 23:00 on the same day where the
following conditions are met:

e at the time of the live music, the premises are open for the purposes of being used for
the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises;



16.5

16.6

16.7

16.8

16.9

16.10

16.11

Page 95

o if the live music is amplified, the performance takes place before an audience of no
more than 200 people; and
¢ the live music takes place between 08.00 and 23.00 on the same day.

However, even where the Act (as amended by the 2012 Act) has deregulated aspects
of the performance of live music, it remains possible to apply for a review of a premises
licence or club premises certificate if there are appropriate grounds to do so. On a
review of a premises licence or club premises certificate, section 177A (3) of the Act
permits a licensing authority to lift the suspension and give renewed effect to an existing
condition relating to live music. Similarly, under section 177A(4), a licensing authority
may add a condition relating to live music as if live music were regulated entertainment,
and as if that premises licence or club premises certificate licensed the live music.

The Licensing Authority will monitor the impact of any restrictions on regulated
entertainment in the district, particularly on live music and dancing. If there is evidence
that licensing requirements deter such activities, it will consider how to prevent this and,
if necessary will review this policy, but will remain mindful of the licensing objectives.

The Licensing Authority recognises that performances of live music and dancing are
central to the development of cultural diversity and vibrant communities where artistic
freedom of expression is valued. Music and dancing also help to unite communities, and
in ethnically diverse communities, new and emerging musical and dance forms can
assist the development of a fully integrated society.

As a result of the 2013 Order, a performance of a play or dance, or an indoor sporting
event, will no longer require a licence to the extent that certain qualifying conditions (see
paragraph 2.6) are satisfied. Similarly, to the extent that those qualifying conditions are
satisfied, any current licence condition that relates to an activity for which a licence is no
longer required will (except in the circumstances described in the next paragraph) have
no effect

Where, however, non-licensable activities take place at the same time as other activities
for which a licence is required (e.g. the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the

premises), conditions included in a licence may nevertheless apply to the non-licensable
activities in the circumstances set out in paragraphs 16.9 and 16.10 below.

If appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives, and if there is a link to
remaining licensable activities, conditions that relate to non-licensable activities can

be added to or altered on that premises licence or club premises certificate at review
following problems occurring at the premises. This has been a feature of licence
conditions since the Act came into force. A relevant example could be the use of
conditions relating to large screen broadcasts of certain sporting events which,
combined with alcohol consumption, create a genuine risk to the promotion of the
licensing objectives. It is also not uncommon for licence conditions relating to the sale of
alcohol to restrict access to outside areas, such as unlicensed beer gardens, after a
certain time.

Similarly, while karaoke no longer needs licensing as the provision of entertainment
facilities (and will generally be classed as a performance of live music) it might, for
example, be possible on review to limit the use or volume of a microphone made
available for customers, if a problem had occurred because of customers purchasing
alcohol for consumption on the premises becoming louder and less aware of causing
noise nuisance later in the evening. Another example might be a condition restricting



16.12

16.13

17.0

17.1

17.2

18.0

18.1

18.2

18.3

Page 96

access to a dance floor, where the presence of customers who had been consuming
alcohol on the premises had led to serious disorder.

The Licensing Authority recognises that the absence of cultural provision in any area can
itself lead to young people being diverted into anti-social activities that damage
communities and the young people involved themselves.

The Licensing Authority is mindful that the Council itself, as landowner, may seek in its
own name premises licences for appropriate public spaces within the district. This will
make it easier for people to organise suitable cultural events on Council property.

Boxing and Wrestling

The 2013 Order amended the existing descriptions of regulated entertainment to make
clear that both an indoor boxing or wrestling entertainment cannot also be an indoor
sporting event, and that any contest, exhibition or display combining boxing or wrestling
with one or more martial arts (‘combined fighting sports’) is — whether indoors or not — a
boxing or wrestling entertainment.

To the extent that a premises licence or club premises certificate purports to authorise a
boxing or wrestling entertainment or combined fighting sports as an ‘indoor sporting
event’, the 2013 Order provides that the authorisation will be treated as having
authorised those activities as a boxing or wrestling entertainment. Those activities will
continue to be subject to any relevant conditions attached to that authorisation.

Incidental Music

In addition to provisions introduced by the 2012 Act, the performance of live music
or playing of recorded music is not regulated entertainment under the Act if it is
‘incidental’ to another activity “which is not itself a description of entertainment falling
within paragraph 2” of Schedule 1 to the Act.

As a result of the 2013 Order, the incidental music exemption can apply to an indoor
sporting event or a performance of a play or dance for which no licence is required as
it takes place between 08:00 and 23:00 on the same day before an audience which
does not exceed the relevant limit; such an activity would no longer be a description of
entertainment within the meaning of paragraph 2 of Schedule 1 to the Act. This
means that, while a performance of live music or the playing of recorded music cannot
be incidental to a boxing or wrestling entertainment, such music may be within the scope
of the incidental music exemption for an indoor sporting event or performance of a play
or dance for which no licence is required (e.g. because it is an indoor sporting event
taking place between 08:00 and 23:00 before an audience which does not exceed
1,000).

Whether or not music is “incidental” to another activity will depend on the facts of each
case. In considering whether or not live or recorded music is incidental, one relevant
factor will be whether, against a background of the other activities already taking place,
the addition of music™ will create the potential to undermine the promotion of one or more
of the four licensing objectives of the Act. Other factors might include some or all of

the following:



Page 97

Is the music the main, or one of the main, reasons for people attending the premises
and being charged?

Is the music advertised as the main attraction?

Does the volume of the music disrupt or predominate over other activities, or could it
be described as ‘background’ music?

18.4 Conversely, factors which would not normally be relevant in themselves include:

19.0

19.1

19.2

20.0

20.1

20.2

20.3

20.4

The number of musicians, e.g. an orchestra providing incidental music at a large
exhibition.

Whether musicians are paid.

Whether the performance is pre-arranged.

Whether a charge is made for admission to the premises.

Tourism and Employment

The Licensing Authority will ensure that it receives, when appropriate, reports on the
needs of the local tourist economy and the cultural strategy for the area to ensure that
these are reflected in the considerations of its Committee and Sub-Committees.

The Licensing Act Committee will also ensure that it is kept informed of the employment
situation in the area and the need for new investment and employment where
appropriate.

Link between Licensing and Planning and other Requlatory Regimes

The Licensing Authority is mindful that the licensing and planning regimes should be
kept separate to avoid duplication and inefficiency. A licensing application should not be
a re-run of the planning application. Where considered necessary, the Licensing Act
Committee will report to the Planning Committee on the situation regarding licensed
premises within the area, including the general impact of alcohol-related crime and
disorder. This will enable the Planning Committee to have regard to such matters when
taking its decisions and avoid any unnecessary overlap.

In general, planning permissions authorise a broad type of use of a premises, whereas
licences are granted for a particular type of activity. A planning permission for an
entertainment use may cover activities that can have a wide range of different impacts in
the locality. The precise nature of the impacts of the specified activities proposed by a
prospective licence holder need to be considered when an application is made for a
premises licence or club premises certificate.

An application for a premises licence or club premises certificate will normally only be
considered where the activity to be authorised by the licence is a lawful planning use of
the premises, as evidenced by a valid planning consent, and the hours sought do not
exceed those authorised by such planning consent. However, the Licensing Authority
acknowledges that there may be circumstances where it is appropriate to deal with a
licensing application before the planning process has been completed, and notes in
particular the provisions in the Act in respect of provisional statements.

The Licensing Authority recognises that matters such as health and safety and fire
safety are dealt with in other legislation, and will avoid duplication with other regulatory
regimes so far as possible. Only conditions that are appropriate for the promotion of the



21.0

21.1

21.2

21.3

22.0

221

22.2

22.3

22.4

22.5

22.6

22.7

Page 98

licensing objectives will be imposed, and only following the consideration of relevant
representations.

Promotion of Racial Equality

The Race Relations Act 1976, as amended by the Race Relations (Amendment) Act
2000, places a legal obligation on public authorities to have due regard to the need to
eliminate unlawful discrimination, and to promote equality of opportunity and good
relations between persons of different racial groups.

The Council is required under the Race Relations Act 1976, as amended, to produce a
race equality scheme, assess and consult on the likely impact of proposed policies on
race equality, monitor policies for any adverse impact on the promotion of race equality,
and publish the results of such consultations, assessments and monitoring.

The Licensing Authority will monitor the impact of this policy on race equality, and feed
the results of such monitoring into the race equality scheme.

Administration, Exercise and Delegation of Functions

The powers of the Licensing Authority under the Act may be carried out by the Licensing
Committee, a Sub-Committee, or by an officer acting under delegated authority.

Many licensing decisions will be purely administrative in nature, and where there are no
relevant representations, the Licensing Authority takes the view that a decision should
be delegated to officers in the interests of speed, efficiency and cost-effectiveness.

Accordingly, where there are no representations for example for an application for the
grant of a premises licence or club premises certificate, the matter will be dealt with by
officers. Applications where there are relevant representations will be dealt with by
Members, as will any application for a review of a licence.

The Licensing Authority does not intend that a Sub-Committee considering an
application will include any Member who represents the Ward in which the premises
which are the subject of the application are situated.

Applicants are encouraged to address the licensing objectives in their Operating
Schedule having regard to the type of premises, the licensable activities to be provided,
the operational procedures, the nature of the location and the needs of the local
community.

Applicants are encouraged to make themselves aware of any relevant planning and
transportation policies, tourism and cultural strategies, local crime prevention strategies
including the Lancaster District Alcohol Harm Reduction Strategy 2007 — 2010, and any
other documents setting out good practice in relation to some or all types of premises
(for example, “Safer Clubbing”). Applicants will be expected to have taken these into
account, where relevant and appropriate, and to demonstrate when formulating their
Operating Schedule that such policies and documents have been considered.

Where the Act or Regulations thereunder require the submission of plans, the Licensing
Authority will generally require these to be drawn to the scale of 1 centimetre
representing 100 centimetres, although a different scale may be permitted by prior
agreement for plans of open land.



22.7

22.8

22.9

22.10

Page 99

When determining applications the Licensing Authority will have regard to any Guidance
issued by the Home Office. In particular, account will be taken of the need to encourage
and promote live music, dancing and theatre for the wider cultural benefit of the
community as a whole. If representations are made concerning the potential for limited
disturbance in a particular neighbourhood, the Licensing Authority’s consideration will be
balanced against the wider benefits to the community.

When attaching conditions following the consideration of relevant representations, the
Licensing Authority will also be aware of the need to avoid measures which might deter
live music, dancing or theatre by imposing indirect costs of a substantial nature.
However, this will be balanced with the need to promote the licensing objectives.

The Licensing Authority acknowledges the advice received from the Home Office that
the views of vocal minorities should not be allowed to predominate over the general
interests of the community.

The following table sets out the delegation arrangements established under Section 10
of the Act:

Matter to be dealt with | Sub Committee Officers
Application for Personal | If a Police If no Police
Licence with relevant representation made | representation made
Unspent Convictions

Application for premises | If a representation If no representation
Licence/club premises | made made

Certificate

Application for If a representation If no representation
Provisional statement made made

Application to vary If a representation If no representation
premises licence/club made made

premises certificate

Application to vary If a police objection All other cases
Designated premises

Supervisor

Request to be removed All cases

as designated premises

supervisor

Application for transfer | If a police objection All other cases
of premises licence
Applications for interim | If a police objection All other cases
authorities
Application to review All cases
Premises
Licence/club premises
Certificate

Decision on whether a All cases
complaint is irrelevant
frivolous vexatious etc.




23.0

23.1

23.2

23.3

Page 100

Decision to object when | All cases

Determination of a All cases
Police objection to a
Temporary event notice.

Determination of film Chief Officer

classification (Governance) in
consultation with the
Chairman.

Determination of Minor All cases

Variations

Disspaplication of the All cases

S19 requirement to have
a designated premise
supervisior in Community
Premise

Local Authority is a
Consultee and not the
relevant authority
Considering the
Application.

Enforcement Policy

The Licensing Authority has established protocols with amongst others, the Lancashire
Constabulary and Lancashire Fire and Rescue Service and the Council’'s Environmental
Health service on enforcement issues to ensure efficiency in the deployment of local
authority staff and the other regulatory services who may be engaged in enforcing
licensing law and the inspection of licensed premises. For this purpose, a M.A.L.T (Multi
-Agency Licensing Team) has been set up by the relevant enforcement agencies to
ensure effective and focussed enforcement. Inspections will take place if and when they
are judged necessary, and this should ensure that resources are more effectively
concentrated on problem premises. On occasions, multi-agency enforcement
inspections will be carried out in conjunction with Home Office approved enforcement
campaigns. The protocols will provide for the targeting of agreed problem and high-risk
premises, but with a lighter touch being applied to those premises which are shown to be
well managed and maintained. The Authority recognises the Hampton principles of
inspection and enforcement, which include:

¢ No inspection should take place without a reason , and

o Regulators should recognise that a key element of their activity will be to allow or
even encourage, economic progress and only to intervene when there is a clear
case for protection

In any enforcement action taken by the Licensing Authority, the key principles of
consistency, transparency and proportionality will be maintained.

The name of a Designated Premises Supervisor will be displayed on the summary of the
licence, which must be prominently displayed at the premises. For enforcement



Page 101

purposes, if the Designated Premises Supervisor is not present at the premises, the
Licensing Authority considers that it is good practice for name of the personal licence
holder or another person authorised for the sale of alcohol to be displayed in a
prominent position on the premises to provide a point of contact for the enforcement
agencies.

24.0 Early Morning Alcohol Restriction Orders

24.1 This section provides guidance about Early Morning Alcohol Restriction Orders
(“EMROs”). The power conferred on licensing authorities to make, vary or revoke an
EMRO (or propose to take any of these steps) is set out in sections 172A to 172E of the
Act. This power enables a licensing authority to prohibit the sale of alcohol for a
specified time period between the hours of 12am and 6am in the whole or part of its
area, if it is satisfied that this would be appropriate for the promotion of the licensing
objectives.

24.2 EMROs are designed to address recurring problems such as high levels of alcohol-
related crime and disorder in specific areas at specific times; serious public nuisance;
and other instances of alcohol-related anti-social behaviour which is not directly
attributable to specific premises.

24.3 An EMRO:

. applies to the supply of alcohol authorised by premises licences, club premises
certificates and temporary event notices;

° applies for any period beginning at or after 12am and ending at or before 6am. It
does not have to apply on every day of the week, and can apply for different time
periods on different days of the week;

. applies for a limited or unlimited period (for example, an EMRO could be introduced
for a few weeks to apply to a specific event);

° applies to the whole or any part of the licensing authority’s area;
will not apply to any premises on New Year’s Eve (defined as 12am to 6am on 1
January each year);

° will not apply to the supply of alcohol by those who provide hotel or similar
accommodation to their residents between 12 am and 6am, provided the alcohol is
sold at those times only through mini-bars and/or room service; and

o will not apply to a relaxation of licensing hours by virtue of an order made under
section 172 of the Act.

24.4 An EMRO can apply to the whole or part of the licensing authority’s area. The area may,
for example, comprise a single floor of a shopping complex or exclude premises which
have clearly demonstrated to the licensing authority that the licensable activities carried
on there do not contribute to the problems which form the basis for the proposed EMRO.

24.5 The final decision to make an EMRO (or to vary or revoke one) would be made by the
full council of the licensing authority. Any preceding steps, including advertising the
proposed EMRO, holding hearings and making a determination to put before the full
council for its final decision, are for the licensing committee of the licensing authority.

24.6 Before the licensing committee determines to recommend that the full council make a
proposed EMRO, it would have to be satisfied that it has sufficient evidence to
demonstrate that making the EMRO would be appropriate for the promotion of the
licensing objectives. The licensing authority would consider evidence from partners,
including responsible authorities and local Community Safety Partnerships, alongside its



25.0

25.1

25.2

25.3

26.0

26.1

26.2

26.3

26.4

26.5

Page 102

own evidence, to determine whether an EMRO would be appropriate for the promotion
of the licensing objectives.

Personal Licences

Much of the foregoing policy inevitably relates to premises licences and club premises
certificates. However, the Licensing Authority will also be responsible for issuing
personal licences authorising individuals to supply alcohol or to authorise the supply of
alcohol, in accordance with a premises licence.

Provided that an applicant fulfils the requirements of Section 120 (2) (a), (b) and (c), of
the Act, a licence will be granted unless the applicant has a relevant conviction or a
foreign conviction as defined in the Act. In the event of such a conviction, the
application will be referred to the Police, and if the Police give an objection notice, a
hearing will generally be held. Whilst each application and objection will be considered
on its merits, the application will normally be rejected if the Licensing Authority considers
this appropriate for the crime prevention objective.

From the 1% April 2015 the requirement to renew a personal licence has been removed.
As a result of that amendment a personal licence will no longer have an expiry date.

Permitted temporary activities

Where a person wishes to use premises for one or more of the licensable activities for a
period not exceeding 168 hours or 7 days a premises licence is not required. The
person can simply serve a temporary event notice on the Licensing Authority notifying
them of the event. The notice must be served on the Licensing Authority and a copy
served on the police and the local authority exercising environmental health functions no
later than ten working days before the event is to begin (not including either the day the
notice is received or the day of the event) or 5 working days in the case of a late TEN.
However the Licensing Authority would encourage applicants to give as much notice as
possible so that the notice can be given full consideration

The maximum number of persons allowed on the premises at the same time during the
temporary event is 499.

If alcohol is to be supplied, all supplies must be carried out by or under the authority of
the person who served the notice.

Only the police and the local authority exercising environmental health functions may
object to the staging of a temporary event and they may do so only on the ground that
allowing the premises to be used as proposed would undermine any of the four licensing
objectives.

The Licensing Authority must consider an objection notice and any representations
which the premises user may wish to make. This is likely to be by way of a hearing
unless all parties agree that a hearing is unnecessary. The Licensing Authority will give
notice of its decision and the reasons for the decision. If the Licensing Authority upholds
the objection it may serve a counter notice and the temporary event will not be able to be
staged or it may attach conditions to the TEN. The licensing authority acknowledges
that it cannot attach any condition in relation to a TEN that is not already attached to the
premise licence if applicable. It is hoped that organisers of such activities will voluntarily



Page 103

comply with the requirements of this policy in staging their events. When considering
objections the Licensing Authority will take account of the provisions of this document.

26.6 Late notices can be given no later than 5 working days but no earlier than 9 working
days before the event in relation to which the notice is given. A late notice given later
than 5 working days before the event to which it relates will be returned as void and the
activities described in it will not be authorised. The number of late notices that can be
given in any one calendar year is limited to 10 for personal licence holders and 2 for
non-personal licence holders. These count towards the total number of temporary event
notices (i.e. 50 temporary event notices per year for personal licence holders and 5
temporary event notices for non-personal licence holders).

If there is an objection from either the police or local authority exercising environmental
health functions, the event will not go ahead and a counter notice will be issued.

26.7 There are statutory limitations on the number of temporary event notices which can be
given by individuals and which can be given in relation to particular premises.

° the number of times a person may give a temporary event notice (50 times per year
for a personal licence holder and 5 times per year for other people);

. the number of times a person may give a late temporary event notice (10 times per
year for a personal licence holder and 2 times per year for other people);

° the number of times a temporary event notice may be given in respect of any
particular premises (12 times in a calendar year);

. the length of time a temporary event may last for these purposes (168 hours or 7
days);

° the maximum aggregate duration of the periods covered by temporary event notices
at any individual premises (21 days per calendar year); and

o the scale of the event in terms of the maximum number of people attending at any
one time (a maximum of 499).

26.8 For the purposes of determining the overall limits of 50 temporary event notices per
personal licence holder (in a calendar year) and of 5 for a non-personal licence holder
(in a calendar year), temporary event notices given by an associate or a person who is in
business with a premises user (and that business involves carrying on licensable
activities) count towards those totals. The limits applying to late temporary event notices
are included within the overall limits applying to the total number of temporary event
notices.

27.0 Contact Details /Advice / Guidance

Applicants can obtain further details about licensing or the application process from:
The Licensing Manager or any other officer in the Licensing Section.

Telephone: 01524 582317
Fax: 01524 582368
e-mail: licensing@lancaster.gov.uk

Licensing staff will be willing to give general advice to potential applicants.
For specific advice on any intended application, an applicant may wish to consult a
solicitor who has specialist knowledge of the Act.



Page 104

Details of how to make a representation in relation to an application for a premises
licence are attached at Appendix 1

Details of how to request a review of a premises licence are attached at appendix 2



	Agenda
	1 The Storey, Meeting House Lane, Lancaster
	Appendix 1
	Appendix 2
	Appendix 3
	Appendix 4 - Statement of Licensing Policy 2016-2021


